
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 

THE AQUATIC PLANT 
MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, INC. 

 

 
 
 

Little America Hotel 
Teton Room 

Salt Lake City, Utah 
January 28, 2012 



 

 

AGENDA 

 

Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Little America Hotel 

Teton Room 
Salt Lake City, Utah 

January 28, 2012 
 
~ Continental breakfast provided ~ 7:30 a.m. 

 

  8:00 a.m.  Call to Order 
10:00 a.m. Morning Break 
12:00 p.m. Board Room Lunch 
  1:00 p.m. Reconvene Board Meeting 
  2:30 p.m.  Afternoon Break 
  5:00 p.m.  Adjourn 
 
8:00 a.m.  CALL TO ORDER – President Tyler Koschnick 
 
ROLL CALL – Secretary Jeff Schardt 
 Seating of Proxies 
 Recognition of Visitors 
 
Minutes from the Board of Directors meetings held July 24 and  27, 2011 and the Annual 

Business Meeting held July 25, 2012 in Baltimore, Maryland, and subsequent 
email and teleconference Board of Director votes to be considered and approved 
by the Board 

 
REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT – Tyler Koschnick 
 
REPORT OF THE TREASURER – Sherry Whitaker 
 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY – Jeff Schardt 
 
REPORT OF THE EDITOR – Rob Richardson 
 
 Approval of Officer Reports 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Awards – Don Doggett 
 Bylaws and Resolutions – Jim Schmidt 
 Education and Outreach – Susan Wilde 
 Exhibits – LeeAnn Glomski 
 Finance – Richard Hinterman 
 Legislative – John Madsen 



 

 

 Meeting Planning – Tommy Bowen 
 Membership – John Madsen 
 Nominating – Linda Nelson 
 Past President’s Advisory – Linda Nelson 
 Program – Terry Goldsby 
 Publications – Rob Richardson 
 Regional Chapters – Mike Netherland 
 Scholastic Endowment – John Gardner 

Strategic Planning – John Rodgers 
 Student Affairs – Rebecca Haynie 
 Web Site – Ryan Wersal 
 
SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
  

AERF – Carlton Layne 
 BASS – Gerald Adrian 
 CAST – Ryan wersal 
 NALMS – Mike Netherland 
 RISE – Joe Bondra 

Science Policy Director – Lee Van Wychen 
APMS WebMaster – Dave Petty 
WSSA – Cody Gray 

 
 Approval of Committee and Special Representative Reports 
 
OLD BUSINESS 

   
NEW BUSINESS 

 Consider Associate / Affiliate Sponsorship for AERF 
 Consider $500 sponsorship level for FL Plant Camp 
 Consider contributing up to $1,150 to print Herbicide FAQ brochures 
  

5:00 p.m. ADJOURN – President Tyler Koschnick 
  
 
 



The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 

3909 Halls Ferry Road 

Vicksburg, MS   39180-6199 
 

2011-2012 Officers and Directors 

 
Officers 

 

President - Tyler Koschnick  

SePRO Corporation 

 

President Elect - Terry Goldsby  

Aqua Services, Inc. 

 

Vice President - Michael Netherland 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, ERDC 

 

Immediate Past President - Linda Nelson  

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, ERDC  

 

Treasurer - Sherry Whitaker  

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, ERDC  

 

Secretary - Jeffrey Schardt 

FL Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission 

 

Editor - Robert Richardson 

North Carolina State University 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Directors 

 

Craig Aguillard 

Winfield Solutions 

 

John Gardner 

Aquatic Systems, Inc. 

 

Cody Gray 

United Phosphorus, Inc. 

 

David A. Isaacs 

Aquatic Control, Inc. 

 

John Madsen 

Mississippi State University 

 

Larry McCord  

Santee Cooper 

 

Student Director 

 

Nawrocki, Justin  

North Carolina State University 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2011-2012 Committee Chairs and Special Representatives 

 
Committee   Chair 

 

Awards    Don Doggett 

 

Bylaws and Resolutions  Jim Schmidt 

 

Education and Outreach  Susan Wilde 

 

Exhibits   LeeAnn Glomski 

 

Finance    Richard Hinterman 

 

Legislative   John Madsen 

 

Meeting Planning  Tommy Bowen 

 

Membership   John Madsen 

 

Nominating    Linda Nelson 

 

Past President’s Advisory Linda Nelson 

 

Program   Terry Goldsby 

 

Publications   Rob Richardson 

 

Regional Chapters  Mike Netherland  

 

Scholastic Endowment  John Gardner  

 

Strategic Planning  John Rodgers, Jr. 

 

Student Affairs   Rebecca Haynie 

 

Web Site   Ryan Wersal 

 

Newsletter Editor  Chetta Owens 

Representatives 

 

AERF   Carlton Layne 

 

BASS   Gerald Adrian 

 

CAST    Ryan Wersal 

 

NALMS   Mike Netherland 

 

RISE   Joe Bondra 

 

WSSA   Cody Gray 

 

Science Policy Director Lee Van Wychen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
Agenda--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1 
Minutes of Summer Meeting------------------------------------------------------------ 3 
Report of the President------------------------------------------------------------------ 24 
Report of the Treasurer------------------------------------------------------------------ 65 
Report of the Secretary------------------------------------------------------------------ 108 
Report of the Editor----------------------------------------------------------------------- 111 
Committee Reports  

Awards--------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Bylaws and Resolutions----------------------------------------------------------- 112 
Education and Outreach---------------------------------------------------------- 114 
Exhibits--------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Finance-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 119 
Legislative----------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Meeting Planning------------------------------------------------------------------- 120 
Membership--------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Nominating--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 153 
Past President’s Advisory-------------------------------------------------------- 154 
Program------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 155 
Publications--------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Regional Chapters------------------------------------------------------------------ 156 
Scholastic Endowment------------------------------------------------------------  
Strategic Planning------------------------------------------------------------------ 158 
Student Affairs----------------------------------------------------------------------- 165 
Web Site------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 167 

Special Representative Reports  
AERF---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 169 
BASS----------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
CAST----------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
NALMS-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 170 
RISE-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Science Policy Director------------------------------------------------------------  
WSSA----------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Old Business--------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
New Business------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 171 
 



 

 

THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, INCORPORATED 
 

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 

July 24, 2011 

Hyatt Regency, Baltimore Inner Harbor 
Baltimore, Maryland 

 
The Board of Directors of the Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc., met on Sunday, July 24, 
2011.  President Linda Nelson called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 
 
Officers and Directors present at roll call were: 
  Linda Nelson, President 
  Tyler Koschnick, President Elect 
  Terry Goldsby, Vice President 
  Greg MacDonald, Immediate Past President 
  Sherry Whitaker, Treasurer 
  Jeff Schardt, Secretary 
  Rob Richardson, Editor 
  Bo Burns, Director 
  Susan Wilde, Director 

John Gardner, Director 
Cody Gray, Director 

  Craig Aguillard, Director 
  John Madsen, Director 

Joe Vassios, Student Director 
   
Others in attendance during portions of the meeting:  

Gerald Adrian, BASS Representative 
Tommy Bowen, Meeting Planning Committee Co-chair 
Don Doggett, Awards Committee Chair 
Rebecca Haynie, Student Affairs Committee Chair 
Carlton Layne, AERF Representative 
Ken Manual, Guest - former APMS President 
Dave Petty, Webmaster 
Jim Schmidt, Bylaws and Resolutions Committee Chair 
Donn Shilling, Guest 
Bill Torres, Meeting Manager 

 
MINUTES 

 
The Minutes of the Midwinter Board of Directors meeting held on January 29, 2011, in 
Baltimore, Maryland were considered by the Board for approval.  
 

Cody Gray motioned the Board to accept the minutes as written. John Madsen 

seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 
 

1 



 

 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT   
 
President Linda Nelson referred to her written report. Nelson’s biggest task since the Midwinter 
Board Meeting was to draft a letter, as directed by the Board, to the Assistant Secretary of the 
Army for Civil Works regarding the importance of continued funding for the US Army Corps of 
Engineers Aquatic Plant Control Research Program (APCRP) in Vicksburg, MS. Nelson worked 
with John Madsen and others to draft a joint letter from APMS and the Weed Science Society of 
America (WSSA). A letter was also sent from each APMS Chapter. Although the response was 
not positive, the effort raised the level of awareness about the USACE research program. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
Treasurer Sherry Whitaker summarized the account balances.  As of July 15, 2011 the General 
Account had a balance of $377,906.14 with $62,796.75 in checking and $315,109.39 in general 
investments. The Scholastic Endowment Account had a balance of $46,837.37 with $2,347.08 in 
checking and $44,490.29 in investments. The combined assets for the APMS total $424,743.51. 
 
The income and expense reports were reviewed.  The APMS had a total income of $126,720.50 
for January1 through July 13, 2011 with expenditures of $101,522.47, for a net income of 
$25,198.03.   
 
Winston, Williams, and Creech, LLP conducted the annual audit of the APMS books and filed 
federal tax returns for the previous year. Their report is enclosed in the Board Book. There was 
much discussion on the following statement in the audit report: “The Society has absent or 

inadequate segregation of duties within a significant account or process.” This statement has 
been made before. There is no internal group in APMS to audit or monitor expenditures. A 
procedure to resolve this issue is for the Finance Committee to audit the books during each 
Annual Meeting for the prior year. This procedure is already in the Operating Manual, but has 
not been done on a consistent or regular basis. Nelson and Whittaker will work during the 
meeting with Finance Committee Chair, Richard Hinterman to ensure this internal audit of the 
Society’s finances is done and documented for the annual audit. 
 

SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Secretary Schardt provided a brief review of his written report. Membership varies throughout 
the year, but is usually highest around the Annual Meeting. As of the Annual Meeting, APMS 
membership stood at 271 active members and 60 subscriptions. There are 21 new members so far 
in 2011; nine are students that presented at the Annual Meeting in Bonita - for which among 
other rewards, they receive a year’s free dues to APMS.  
 
Schardt acknowledged Dave Petty’s assistance in collating the Board Reports into a single 
document and for migrating the APMS database from Access to Excel, making mailing list and 
label preparation much easier. 
 
 

 

2 



 

 

EDITOR’S REPORT 
 
Editor Rob Richardson reported that there have been 61 submissions to the Journal so far this 
year with an acceptance rate of around 40%. This seems typical for this and similar journals. The 
Allen Press manuscript submission platform is in place and operational making the Editor’s job 
much more efficient. The July 2010 Journal was mailed in January 2011, and the January 2011 
issue was mailed in April. Richardson is targeting September for printing the July issue. The 
Journal is slowly getting close to on-schedule.  
 
There are now five Associate Editors, speeding the review process. Richardson is still looking 
for a few more Associate Editors, especially persons with expertise in environmental fate and 
invertebrates - non-plant management expertise. 
 
 Tyler Koschnick motioned the Board to accept the Officer reports.  The motion was 

seconded by Cody Gray.  The motion passed without dissenting vote. 
 
 

COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
 
Awards:   Chair Don Doggett addressed his written report that lists nine persons that will receive 
awards at the banquet. He discussed the new Awards Nomination Form that is now online on the 
APMS web site.  
 
There was also discussion on the new award for Outstanding Technical Paper submitted to the 
Journal. Cody Gray and Rob Richardson are developing draft criteria. Gray described that 
WSSA associate editors nominate candidates and the Committee votes for the award winner. 
There were discussions for the Awards Committee to select winners and present that information 
to the Board. Wilde suggested that the associate editors are more qualified to select a winner than 
the Awards Committee. Richardson suggested that some of the nominated articles may have 
been submitted by another associate editor limiting the number of voters for the award if the 
associate editors or Publications Committee made the final vote. Koschnick suggested that the 
Board vote for the best paper from nominations from associate editors. Each year’s award will be 
from manuscripts from the previous year. For example the award issued at the 2012 annual 
meeting will be from articles published in January and July 2011.  
 
The Board seemed to have left this issue with associate editors nominating candidates for the 
Outstanding Technical Paper Award and forwarding the recommendations to the Awards 
Committee, the Awards Committee suggests a recipient for the award, and the Board makes a 
final vote to accept the recommendation from the Awards Committee. The Publications 
Committee will sort this out with criteria and procedures.  
 

Bylaws and Resolutions Committee:  Chair Jim Schmidt reviewed the proposed Bylaws and 
Operating Manual changes that are also presented in his written report. The proposed Bylaws 
changes were published in the APMS Newsletter 30 days in advance of the annual meeting. 
Schmidt suggested that each committee review their respective duties to ensure they are in line 
with what is published in the Operating Manual. Nelson agreed to contact committee chairs and 

3 



 

 

special representatives with this task. A couple changes were discussed at the meeting related to 
the Operating Manual including listing the CAST representative term as four years vs. three 
printed in the Operating Manual, and in the section on Special Representatives, changing “Chairs 
of Standing Committees” to “Special Representatives”.  
 
Education and Outreach Committee:  Chair Susan Wilde opened by stating that Education and 
Outreach emphasis should be electronic and the Committee will begin to develop projects for the 
APMS website. Nelson asked Regional Chapters for input for ideas but has not received ideas as 
of yet. Nelson also added that the University of Florida sent a thank you letter for the APMS 
meal sponsorship at the annual Plant Camp aquatic plant management workshop for teachers. 
CAST sent a thank you letter to APMS for continuing membership with that organization. 
 
Donn Shilling, Chair of the Weed Science Society of America (WSSA) Science Policy 
Committee addressed the Board regarding several topics. 
 

1) Formula for funding Lee Van Wychen activities in Washington DC 

The escrow account that funded Van Wychen had grown to about $250,000. The WSSA Board 
decided to revamp the formula, based on contributing society Membership, so that most 
payments from contributing societies will decline until the escrow account is substantially 
reduced in about 6-8 years. Since APMS membership has increased, APMS contribution 
increased proportionately. 
 
2) Restoration of USACE research funding 

APMS and WSSA have worked hard to restore research funding; however, the funding for the 
USACE research does not look good. Shilling reported little to no success in getting support 
from the MS congressional delegation or USACE leadership.  
 
3) USDA budget reduction 

The USDA budget has taken a big reduction and these cuts will likely continue. 
 
4) NISAW 

WSSA continues to support National Invasive Species Awareness Week. Van Wychen 
coordinates Congressional staffers’ participation to keep presenting the importance of invasive 
species and management.  
 
5) NPDES 

Van Wychen is working for a legislative fix and keep pesticides regulated under FIFRA and not 
the Clean Water Act. 
 
6) Spray drift and herbicide resistance management 

WSSA is working on spray drift labeling. Van Wychen received a grant from APHIS for a 
scientific position paper on the resistance of weeds to herbicides - factors driving herbicide 
resistance. A second paper will be written to address management recommendations. 
 
Exhibits Committee: Chair LeeAnn Glomski provided an update of exhibitors at the 
conference: 25 paid exhibits and 3 non-profit.  

4 



 

 

Finance Committee:  No report was submitted. Financial information was presented during the 
Treasurer’s report. 
 
Legislative Committee:  Chair John Madsen referred to his written report in the Board book. 
Madsen mentioned that two different people contacted the Mississippi US Senators regarding 
restoring USACE research funding, but they were not interested in discussion the issue.  
 
Meeting Planning Committee:  Tommy Bowen reported for the Meeting Planning Committee. 
Bowen reiterated that the 2012 meeting is scheduled for July 22-25 at the Little America Hotel in 
Salt Lake City, UT. A contract has been signed with the Hotel. Bill Torres is already exploring 
sites for 2013 in San Antonio, TX as directed by the Board.  
 
Bill Torres, Meeting Planner, reported that six hotels on the San Antonio River Walk have 
responded to his solicitations and five have space available for July 14-17, 2013. Costs range 
from $125-$179 per night. The Hyatt was not available for mid-July, 2013. The Board 
authorized Torres to conduct site visits only at Hotels directly on the River Walk for the week of 
July 14-17 and report to the Board via email and teleconference prior to the mid-winter Board 
Meeting in January 2012. 
 

Terry Goldsby motioned the Board to approve Bill Torres’s travel expenses to visit sites 

in San Antonio, TX and recommend sites to the Board for the 2013 Annual Meeting. 

The motion was seconded by Craig Aguillard.  The motion passed without dissenting 

vote. 
 
Discussion turned to meeting locations (city) for 2014 in the MidSouth Region. The heart of the 
Region includes Mississippi, Alabama, and Tennessee. Suggestions included, Opryland in 
Nashville TN, New Orleans, Chattanooga TN, Orange Beach AL, Knoxville TN, and Huntsville 
AL. Bowen suggested that Torres vet these suggestions with members and check with the Hyatt 
Hotel Chain during the meeting and report back to the Board for the post-conference Board 
Meeting. 
 
The Board discussed a meeting location for the mid-winter Board Meeting. Central locations 
were discussed to save expenses since most Board members are from the east and central US. 
However, there is value in seeing the meeting location firsthand at the mid-winter Board meeting 
to prepare for events in July. This will be a two-day meeting for strategic planning during the 
first day. The Little America Hotel is available for January 27-28 with the 26th as a fly in day. 
Koschnick suggested strategic planning starting at 1:00 pm on Saturday, January 27th and 
extending into the evening (subsequently revised to 8:00 am - 5:00+ pm). The Board meeting 
will be January 28th. Depart on January 29th.  
 
Nelson reminded the Board that Bill Torres has negotiated about $76,000 in savings to APMS 
for the 2011 Annual Meeting by providing equipment and reducing the amount of food and 
beverage that is provided during breaks, but often not consumed. He was also instrumental in 
saving about $25,000 from the negotiated prices at the 2010 meeting. Savings that far offset 
expenses for hiring the Meeting Planner. Torres acknowledged the value of monthly 
teleconferences prior to the Annual Meeting as a way to ensure tasks are getting done and to 

5 



 

 

provide direction for the Meeting Planner. Nelson presented and discussed a draft contract 
negotiated between Bill Torres and APMS for Meeting Planning services.  
 

Greg MacDonald motioned the Board to approve the contract as presented by President 

Nelson between APMS and Florida Event Planning and Management Services July 

21
st
, 2011 through December 31

st
, 2013. The motion was seconded by Cody Gray. The 

motion passed without dissenting vote and Torres and Nelson signed and executed the 

contract. 
 
Membership Committee:  Chair John Madsen discussed that he established a “group “on 
LinkedIn, a professional social network, with about half of the 140-member group being APMS 
members. Topics include recommendations regarding weeds, funding, NPDES, etc. Some of the 
non-APMS members are regional chapter members who will benefit from information shared 
among participants.  
 
Nominating Committee:  Chair Greg MacDonald referred to the slate of nominees that was 
advertised in the Newsletter to fill APMS Board vacancies that will occur after the annual 
meeting. 
 
 Vice President  Mike Netherland 
 Treasurer  Sherry Whitaker 
 Director  Larry McCord 
 Director  David Isaacs 
 
The Nominating Committee worked to fill positions from around the country, especially the 
west. Budgetary and travel restrictions or other society commitments increase the difficulty in 
filling the positions. 
 
Past President’s Advisory Committee:   No report was submitted. 
 
Program Committee:   Chair Tyler Koschnick distributed meeting Programs and discussed his 
efforts to seek new presenters at the meeting. The WSSA online abstract submission platform 
performed well with only one glitch regarding an abstract that was submitted but not received. 
Duke Energy paid for the Program printing.  
 
The Meeting Theme is “Emerging Threats”. Koschnick received 58 abstracts: 11 student 
presenters and 5 student posters. Registration was waived for six invited speakers. Travel 
expenses were paid for Lisa Huberty to present information. No papers were rejected - the 
Program Committee had to solicit papers to fill out the Program. The Program was shortened to 
21/2 days vs. 3 days at recent meetings. Poster participation has declined from a high of about 20 
in Charleston to 8 at this meeting. The Poster Session gives opportunities to meet with presenters 
as well as sponsors since the poster session is held in the Exhibit hall. 
 
Publications Committee:  There was no report in addition to the Editor’s report 
Regional Chapters Committee:  No written report was submitted. A report will be presented at 
the post-conference Board Meeting after consulting at the Regional Chapter breakfast.  

6 



 

 

 

Scholastic Endowment Committee:  Chair John Gardner announced that the Silent Auction 
contributions were up this year - a good outcome for fund raising since there will be no “duck 
race” this year. 
 
Strategic Planning Committee:  No report was submitted. No issues were discussed. 
 
Student Affairs Committee:  There will be 16 students competing on the Program this year, 11 
for the oral presentations and 5 poster presentations. Nine students will participate in the post-
conference tour of the Susquehanna Flats on the Chesapeake Bay lead by Mark Lewandowski of 
Maryland DNR. Rebecca Haynie suggested sending Mark Lewandowski a thank you note for his 
contribution on the student tour. 
 
There was discussion regarding the relevance and value of the student tour since it requires much 
work and preparation. The Board decided the tour is worthwhile and depends on the location, 
venues, and issues that are available locally. Salt Lake City may have irrigation canal system or 
salt cedar issues for tour subjects. Bill Torres, agreed to assist in his capacity as Meeting Planner 
in future logistics arrangements for student tours - items like rooms, transportation, etc.    
 
Website Committee:  John Madsen presented the Website Committee Report for Chair Ryan 
Wersal. The APMS Board voted at the 2011 Midwinter Board Meeting to provide up to $2,000 
to the Mississippi State High Performance Computing Collaboratory to upgrade the APMS 
website. Madsen showed an example of a home page to improve the appearance of the website.  
 
Student Directort:  Director Brett Bultemeier asked the Board to provide any suggestions to 
take back to students for consideration and input. It is difficult for students to make in-depth 
evaluations of APMS if they only attend one meeting.  
 
Webmaster:  Dave Petty, Webmaster, reported that the switch to the new website design should 
happen in the next few months. Newsletters are now posted on the website dating back to the 
early 1970s. Petty discussed scanning Board Book material and saving on CD vs. posting on the 
website. Minutes are a valuable record to post on the Members only area of the website.  
 

AERF:  Representative Carlton Layne reported spending most of his time since the past Board 
Meeting following the progress of NPDES development for applying pesticides to waters of the 
U.S. Layne also reported that every two years, corresponding with the change of presidents, 
AERF holds a planning session. A change that will affect APMS is related to funding student 
initiatives. AERF currently spends between $40,000 and $50,000 per year funding student 
initiatives such as travel stipends, scholarship, etc. among APMS and the Chapters, and the 
contract with UF. AERF has decided to shift its role from APMS to the Chapters and other 
University student programs with the rationale that the Chapters are more in need of financial 
assistance vs. APMS that is in good financial shape. Layne reported that 2011 will likely be the 
last year that AERF outright funds APMS student initiatives - AERF will entertain funding 
assistance on a case-by-case basis.    
 

7 



 

 

AERF has contributed up to $20,000 per year on APMS student initiatives that will now need to 
be funded internally if APMS wants to continue funding at current levels. If APMS considers 
requesting funds from AERF, the request needs to be made prior to the AERF October Board 
Meeting. The next cycle for the APMS Research Grant will begin in 2012.    
 
BASS:   Gerald Adrian provided an update on APMS efforts with BASS. Chris Horton has 
moved on from BASS Conservation Director, replaced by Noreen Clough, formally with the 
USFWS and with a knowledgeable understanding of invasive plants like hydrilla and the need 
for management. The Conservation Director Office will remain in Orlando (Celebration), FL.  
 
The next BassMaster Classic will be held in Shreveport, LA, February 18-20, 2012. The 
Conservation Directors from each state will attend. BASS has asked AERF and APMS to present 
information at this meeting and likely sponsor a meal at the session. Adrian estimated the cost to 
be $1,500-$2,000. BASS is also willing to publish articles on invasive plant management issues 
and is contemplating a meeting in Florida to address invasive plant management.  
 

CAST:   John Madsen provided a report - his four-year term will end October 11, 2011, and is 
willing to sign on to another term unless others want to step in. The CAST annual meeting will 
be held October 19-20 in Ames, IA. 
 

NALMS:   Chair Mike Netherland submitted a written report for the Board Book. There was no 
follow-up discussion. 
 
RISE:   Joe Bondra filed a written report for the Board Book. There was no additional discussion 
at the meeting. 
 
WSSA:   Representative Cody Gray provided a written report - most of the topics were also 
addressed by Donn Shilling during the Education and Outreach Committee Report earlier in the 
meeting. 
 

Jeff Schardt motioned the Board to approve the Committee and Special Representative 

Reports. Cody Gray seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote.   

 
 

Old Business:  No Old Business was addressed. 
 
New Business:    
 
There was discussion regarding the Board needing to approve the slate of candidates for Officers 
and Directors submitted by the Nominating Committee. There is no requirement in the Bylaws 
for Board approval of the slate prior to publishing in the Newsletter or voting on the floor at the 
Annual Business Meeting. Board approval is a good check to determine that candidates meet 
qualifications for various duties and that the slate is advertised on time prior to the Annual 
Business Meeting. Schmidt suggested advertising for candidates in the Newsletter after the 
Annual Meeting to assist selection by the Nominating Committee. The Board agreed to put 

8 



 

 

procedures in the Operating Manual that the Board must approve the slate of nominees prior to 
advertising in the Newsletter.  
 

Greg MacDonald motioned the Board to adjourn the meeting. Joe Vassios seconded 

the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 

The Board Meeting adjourned at 2:50 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9 



 

 

THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, INCORPORATED 
 

Minutes of the Annual Business Meeting 

July 25 2011 

Hyatt Regency, Baltimore Inner Harbor 
Baltimore, Maryland 

 
The Annual Business Meeting of the Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. was held on 
Monday, July 25, 2011. President Linda Nelson called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.  
    
MINUTES 

 
The Minutes of the 2010 Annual Business Meeting held in Bonita Springs, FL on July 14, 2010, 
were on display during the conference at the registration desk for review and consideration by 
the general membership. There was no discussion regarding these Minutes. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT   
 
President Nelson welcomed delegates to the 51th Annual Meeting of the Aquatic Plant 
Management Society. Nelson gave her report during opening remarks at the beginning of the 
Program.  
 
TREASURER’S REPORT      
 
Treasurer Sherry Whitaker summarized the account balances.  As of July 15, 2011 the General 
Account had a balance of $377,906.14 with $62,796.75 in checking and $315,109.39 in general 
investments. The Scholastic Endowment Account had a balance of $46,837.37 with $2,347.08 in 
checking and $44,490.29 in investments. The combined assets for the APMS total $424,743.51. 
 
SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Secretary Jeff Schardt gave no formal report other than advise that Minutes from the ten previous 
years are on display at registration desk. Current Membership is 271 in addition to 60 library 
subscriptions. 
 
EDITOR’S REPORT 
 
Editor Rob Richardson acknowledged the accomplishments of previous Editor Mike Netherland 
and thanked authors for submitting articles to the Journal of Aquatic Plant Management (JAPM). 
Richardson reported that the July 2011 issue of the Journal was late and should be completed by 
September 2011 and mailed shortly afterwards.  
 

Jim Schmidt motioned to accept the Officer Reports. Terry Goldsby seconded the 

motion. The motion was approved without dissenting vote. 
 

 

10 



 

 

COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
 

Awards:  Chair Don Doggett announced that criteria for APMS awards are online on the APMS 
web site and encouraged Members to nominate candidates. He notified Members that APMS has 
a new award - Outstanding Paper submitted to the Journal of Aquatic Plant Management. 
 

Bylaws and Resolutions Committee:  Chair Jim Schmidt announced that proposed Bylaws 
amendments to be approved by the general membership were advertised in the Newsletter. 
Amendments include: a stipend for the Editor, paying for a meeting planner, and authorization of 
discretionary funds for the Program Committee Chair to use for issues like invited speakers at 
the Annual Meeting. 
 

Tommy Bowen motioned that the Bylaws changes as posted in the June Newsletter be 

accepted. Craig Aguillard seconded the motion. The motion was approved without 

dissent. 
 
Education and Outreach Committee:  No report. 
 

Exhibits Committee:  Chair LeeAnn Glomski reported there are 24 paid and three not for profit 
displays in the exhibit hall.  
 
Finance Committee:  No report.  
 
Legislative Committee:  Chair John Madsen encouraged Members to support email initiatives 
like requests for action regarding NPDES issues and funding for the US Army Corps of 
Engineers aquatic plant control research funding. 
 
Meeting Planning Committee:  Chair Tommy Bowen encouraged Members to suggest ideas or 
changes regarding the meeting venue. He announced that the 2012 Annual Meeting will be held 
July 22-25 in Salt Lake City, UT. Bowen thanked meeting sponsors for their support.  
 

Membership Committee:  Chair John Madsen announced that social networking is available via 
APMS on LinkedIn. The network was formed in March 2011. There are currently 140 members; 
about half are not APMS Members.  
 
Nominating Committee:  Chair Greg MacDonald announced that two candidates for two open 
Director positions (Larry McCord and David Issacs) one candidate for Treasurer (Sherry 
Whitaker) and one candidate for Vice President (Mike Netherland) were presented in the June 
Newsletter published more than 30 days prior to the Annual Business Meeting.  
  

John Madsen motioned to close nominations. Tommy Bowen seconded the motion. The 

motion was approved without dissent. 

 

Tommy Bowen motioned to accept the slate of candidates as submitted for Directors, 

Treasurer, and Vice President. John Madsen seconded the motion. The motion passed 

without dissenting vote. 

11 



 

 

Past President’s Advisory Committee:   No report.  
 
Program Committee:   Chair Tyler Koschnick reported that online abstract submissions for this 
year’s meeting went smoothly except for one instance.  
 
Publications Committee:  No report. 
 
Regional Chapters Committee:  Chair Terry Goldsby announced that the Regional Chapters 
Meeting would be held at breakfast at 6:30 am the following day. 
. 
Scholastic Endowment Committee:  Chair John Gardner thanked all contributors and 
participants in the Silent Auction that generates funds for APMS scholarship activities. 
 
Strategic Planning Committee:  Chair John Rodgers announced that APMS strategic planning 
would take place at the Mid-winter Board meeting in Salt Lake City. He asked Members to send 
him ideas for discussion at the meeting.    
 
Student Affairs Committee:  No report. 
 
Website Committee:  Chair Ryan Wersal reported on the redesign for the banner and the 
buttons on the APMS web site.  
 
AERF:  No report. 
 

BASS:   No report. 
 
CAST:   Representative John Madsen reported that APMS contributed $200 to continue 
membership in CAST. Madsen directed attention to the CAST web site for their reports that are 
scientific or technical in nature vs. advocacy information. 
 

NALMS:   Representative Mike Netherland advised that the NALMS Annual Meeting would be 
held October 25-29 in Spokane, WA.  
 
RISE:   Information will be provided during Lee VanWychen’s presentation during the Program. 
 
WSSA:   No report 
 
Science Policy Liaison:  Information will be provided during Lee VanWychen’s presentation 
during the Program. 
 

Harry Knight motioned to accept the Committee and Special Representative reports. 

Terry Goldsby seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

  
Old Business:  None 
 
New Business:  None 

12 



 

 

Harry Knight motioned to adjourn the Annual Business Meeting. Larry McCord 

seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13 



 

 

THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, INCORPORATED 
 

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 

July 27, 2011 

Hyatt Regency, Baltimore Inner Harbor 
Baltimore, Maryland 

 
The Board of Directors of the Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc., met on Wednesday, July 
27, 2011 following the 51st Annual Meeting. President Tyler Koschnick called the meeting to 
order at 12:55 p.m. 
 
Officers and Directors present at roll call were: 
  Tyler Koschnick, President 
  Terry Goldsby, President Elect 
  Mike Netherland, Vice President 
  Linda Nelson, Immediate Past President 
  Sherry Whitaker, Treasurer 
  Jeff Schardt, Secretary 
  Rob Richardson, Editor 
  John Gardner, Director 
  Cody Gray, Director 
  Craig Aguillard, Director 

John Madsen, Director 
David Isaacs, Director 
 

Guests in attendance during portions of the meeting:  
Tommy Bowen 
Carlton Layne 
Ken Manual 
Bill Torres 
Vernon Vandiver 
Lee Van Wychen 

 

 

MINUTES 

 
There were no Minutes to approve. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT   
 
President Tyler Koschnick recognized new Board Members and thanked all for their work during 
the Annual Meeting. Koschnick will work to assign committee chairs and fill out committee 
membership as soon as possible.   
 
Koschnick discussed strategic planning scheduled to begin Friday morning, January 27 in Salt 
Lake City. John Rodgers suggested he can handle the meeting without a hired facilitator. 

14 



 

 

Koschnick has been receiving input from APMS Membership. Most Board Members will need to 
travel January 26. Strategic Planning will occupy the entire day on January 27 and the Board 
Meeting will be January 28. Members at large that will participate are Bo Burns and Lars 
Anderson. Although all Board Members are not required to participate in Strategic Planning, all 
are invited to attend and participate. 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT      
 
Treasurer Sherry Whitaker had no report but did provide that the Reverse Raffle and the Silent 
Auction generated $4,145 and $3,526, respectively. A total 190 delegates (163) and guests 
registered for the 51st Annual Meeting.  
 

SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
No report. 
 
EDITOR’S REPORT 

 

 No report. 
 

Cody Gray motioned the Board to accept the Officer Reports. Craig Aguillard seconded 

the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 
 
 

COMMITTEE AND SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
 
Awards:   No report. 
 

Bylaws and Resolutions Committee:  No report. 
 
Education and Outreach Committee:  John Madsen reported on the meeting held by 
Committee Members during the conference and listed several projects under consideration by the 
Committee. 
 

1. Amy Richard (University of Florida) is interested in APMS nationalizing the Florida 
Plant Camp program by developing national standards for teachers to use in invasive 
plant instruction.  
 

2. UF has created an ecosystem management game that they would like to develop into a 
national perspective. 

 
3. Develop an Education and Outreach section for the APMS online magazine when it is 

initiated.  
 
 
 

15 



 

 

The Committee had three recommendations: 
 

1. The Education and Outreach Committee would like to partner with the UF Center for 
Aquatic and Invasive Plants (CAIP) to match their grade school curricula to national 
standards. The curricula include already existing PowerPoint presentations and the 
APMS Understanding Invasive Aquatic Weeds activity booklet that currently complies 
with FL state standards. 
  

2. The Committee recommends that APMS supports a graduate student supervised by an 
education professor to research the national education standards to ensure the above 
curricula are usable on a national level. Estimated cost is $3,000. 

 
3. The Committee should identify the student and professor to ensure they work closely 

with the Committee and CAIP. 
 

Jeff Schardt motioned the Board that APMS provide up to $3,000 for a graduate 

student, supervised by an education professor, to adapt the UF aquatic plant 

management PowerPoint series and the APMS Understanding Invasive Aquatic Weeds 

activity booklet to national standards. Linda Nelson seconded the motion. There was 

discussion that UF and UGA would work out which university will do the work and 

establish a timeline for completion before APMS commits the funds. The motion 

passed without dissenting vote. 
 
Exhibits Committee:  No report. 
 
Finance Committee:  President Koschnick lead discussion on feedback during the conference 
that APMS has sufficient funds on hand to sponsor student initiatives without assistance from 
AERF, allowing AERF to pursue other initiatives. 
 
Pursuant to discussions during the pre-conference Board meeting, Koschnick will confer with 
Richard Hinterman regarding the need to formalize auditing of the APMS books at the Annual 
Meeting and for recommending investment changes to the Board in addition to appointing 
additional members to the Finance Committee to assist in these duties.  
 
Legislative Committee:  No report. 
 
Meeting Planning Committee:  Chair Tommy Bowen thanked Meeting Manager Bill Torres for 
successfully running the meeting. Bowen reiterated that 190 people registered for the meeting. 
The Committee will provide a detailed budget and accounting for the conference at the Mid-
winter Board meeting in January, 2012.   
 
Bowen mentioned there will be a tour of the Salt Lake City conference facility during the 
January 28 Board meeting. Bill Torres will visit facilities in San Antonio in September or 
October for Board selection of a site for the 2013 Annual Meeting.  
 

16 



 

 

The Board considered several locations for the 2014 Annual Meeting in the MidSouth Region 
including: Chattanooga TN, Nashville TN, Knoxville TN, New Orleans LA, Orange Beach AL, 
Huntsville AL, Guntersville AL, Savannah GA. The list was narrowed to three sites: Nashville, 
Savannah, and Chattanooga. The Meeting Planning Committee will discuss this list with 
members of the MidSouth Regional Chapter and ask for additional suggestions. 
 

Cody Gray motioned the Board to focus on sites for the 2014 Annual Meeting with 

preference for Nashville #1, Savannah #2 and Chattanooga #3. Terry Goldsby 

seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote.  
 
Membership Committee:  Attendance was down this year ~ 190 registered; 163 delegates. John 
Madsen will attempt to survey the Membership regarding attendance at the annual meeting - 
specifically why people did or did not attend the meeting. 
 

Nominating Committee:  Chair Linda Nelson advised that the Committee would focus on 
searching for Director candidates in the Northeast and Texas Regions. The Committee also needs 
to suggest a candidate for Vice President. 
 
Past President’s Advisory Committee:  Past Presidents were pleased that APMS will address 
strategic planning at the mid-winter Board Meeting. Concerns include addressing declining 
membership and sponsorship as well adjusting to the revenue declines from AERF.   
      
Program Committee:  Some thoughts for subjects for the 2012 Annual Meeting include 
irrigation and riparian issues. There was also discussion regarding fewer presentations to allow 
20-minute vs. 15 minute talks and encourage questions afterwards. This would require strict 
enforcement to cut off the presentation at 15 minutes and open 5 minutes of discussion.  
 
Publications Committee:  There was no report, but there was brief discussion on the conceptual 
APMS online magazine. Time issues with Corps of Engineers funding have delayed Mike 
Netherland working on the first copy. Netherland will attempt to assemble topics and authors 
from Florida and the eastern US and suggested others contact remaining representatives from 
Regional Chapters for subject material and authors for those areas. 
 
Regional Chapters Committee:  South Florida APMS (SFAPMS) has expressed interest in 
becoming a Regional Chapter. This group formed in response to hygrophila expanding in 
Broward County canal systems and has expanded to other weed issues and other areas including 
Palm Beach and Dade County as well as across the state to Lee County. There was concern that a 
South Florida APMS Chapter would take away membership from FAPMS. 
 
Many city and county employees in South Florida cannot travel to FAPMS meetings - and 
FAPMS meetings are usually held outside of South Florida. There do not seem to have been any 
adverse issues between the two groups during the previous 10 years. Many people serve on 
SFAPMS and FAPMS Boards and belong to both chapters. SFAPMS has a membership of 125 - 
FAPMS has 640 members. 
 

17 



 

 

The APMS Operating Manual provides guidance for new Chapter consideration under item 4 of 
the Regional Chapters Committee Duties. The Board asked Vernon Vandiver to consult with 
Boards of SFAPMS and FAPMS to ensure there are no conflicts among the groups if both were 
to be included as official APMS Chapters, and to ask each Board to provide a letter to APMS 
stating such. There were suggestions that SFAPMS may also include the Caribbean Basin. 
Generally, the APMS Board is receptive to a SFAPMS and FAPMS.  There was also discussion 
on the status and continuation of the Nile Basin and Brazil Chapters, but tabled until the 
Strategic Planning at the Midwinter Board meeting. 
 
Scholastic Endowment Committee:  Chair John Gardner presented that the silent auction and 
reverse raffle activities raised almost $8,000 during the Annual Meeting and that he would 
provide an exact amount at the Mid-winter Board meeting.  
 
Strategic Planning Committee:  No report except a reminder that the next Strategic Planning 
session is scheduled for January 27, 2012 prior to the Mid-winter Board meeting in Salt Lake 
City.  
 
Student Affairs Committee:  No report. Chair Rebecca Haynie had already departed to lead the 
post-conference student tour. 
 
Website Committee:  No report. 
 
Student Director Report:  No report.  
 

AERF:  There was no information provided in addition to that presented at the pre-conference 
Board meeting. 
 
BASS:   No report. 
 

CAST:   John Madsen agreed to continue to be the CAST representative. 
 
NALMS:   No report other than the NALMS meeting will be in Spokane, WA on October 25-27. 
There was discussion that APMS and NALMS have common ground but different perspectives. 
NALMS focus is on nutrient mitigation while APMS focus is on the direct control of aquatic 
plants. 
 
RISE:   No report. 
 
WSSA:   Lee VanWychen mentioned that work will continue to support funding for the USACE 
research program, but progress will be difficult without Corps of Engineers support.  Work is 
also continuing with Congress to vote to regulate pesticide use in water under FIFRA rather than 
NPDES. 

 

Jeff Schardt motioned the Board to approve the Committee and Special Representative 

Reports. Terry Goldsby seconded the motion. The motion passed without dissenting 

vote.   

18 



 

 

Old Business:  None was discussed. 
 
 

New Business:    
 
1. Regional Chapter representation on the APMS Board 

Members at the Regional Chapter breakfast meeting suggested placing a member from each 
region on the APMS Board. This would require expanding the Board to seven directors. 
Regional participation on the Board is also a goal of the APMS Nominating Committee; 
however, it is difficult to find Regional Chapter persons who are APMS Members, are interested 
in serving on the Board, and are able to travel. Schardt suggested that each region should identify 
a member who qualifies and is willing to serve on the APMS Board. This issue will be further 
discussed at the Strategic Planning session in January. 
 
2. APMS Graduate Assistance Award 

The APMS Vice-president needs to start the proposal solicitation process for the Graduate 
Assistance Stipend Award to be voted on at the pre-conference Board meeting in Salt Lake City 
and announced at the Annual Meeting. Proposals need to be submitted by May 2012. The Award 
will continue at $40,000 for two years. 
 
3. APMS letter of support 

President Koschnick was approached by Anther Masoodi who attended the Annual Meeting to 
write a letter in support of controlling alligatorweed that has recently invaded a reservoir in 
India. Koschnick will draft a letter that acknowledges the invasiveness of alligatorweed and the 
value of early detection and rapid response to control this plant to avoid long-term problems and 
management expenses.  
 

Cody Gray motioned the Board to adjourn the meeting. Rob Richardson seconded the 

motion. The motion passed without dissenting vote. 

 
The Board Meeting adjourned at 4:12 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

19 



 

 

THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, INCORPORATED 
 
Teleconference and email votes considered by the Board of Directors of the APMS since the 

Post-conference Board Meeting held on July 27, 2011. 
 

  

1) APMS Sign ASIWPCA Letter to U.S. Senate 

On August 2, 2011, President Tyler Koschnick forwarded an email to Board Members from The 
Association of State and Interstate Water Pollution Control Administrators (ASIWPCA) 
requesting that the APMS sign a letter to the U.S. Senate urging the Senate to follow the House 
of Representatives’ lead on H.R. 782 and take legislative action to avoid duplicative permitting 
requirements for pesticide applications on, over or near waters. Koschnick called for a motion 
after which there was time for discussion followed by a vote. 
 

Jeff Schardt motioned the Board that APMS should sign the letter being sent by the 

Association of State and Interstate Water Pollution Control Administrators (ASIWPCA) 

to the U.S. Senate to take legislative action on H.R. 872 to avoid duplicative 

environmental permitting requirements for certain applications of pesticides on or near 

water. Craig Aguillard Seconded the motion. The motioned passed by a vote of 13-0.  
 
 

2) Develop ASIWPCA template letters for Chapters and members to forward Congress 

On August 3, 2011, the APMS Board voted to sign the letter being sent by the Association of 
State and Interstate Water Pollution Control Administrators (ASIWPCA) to the U.S. Senate to 
take legislative action on H.R. 872 to avoid duplicative environmental permitting requirements 
for certain applications of pesticides on or near water. ASIWPCA authorized APMS to use the 
content of the letter if so desired. Terry Goldsby raised a question whether there should be any 
more action on this issue. Specifically, should APMS consider sending a "form" letter with 
similar content to the membership for potential use? President Koschnick called for a motion 
after which there was a second and time for discussion, followed by a vote. 
 

Terry Goldsby motioned the Board that two sample letters be prepared by a designate of 

President Koschnick for use in sending correspondence to Congress or other interested 

parties. These letters shall be similar in nature, content, and intent to the ASIWPCA letter 

to which APMS was recently cosignatory. One of these letters shall be for distribution to 

the APMS Regional Chapters for use as a model if they so desire. A second letter shall be 

made available to the APMS general membership and/or chapter memberships to provide 

guidelines to individuals for similar letters. Craig Aguillard seconded the motion. The 

motion passed 11-0. 

 

3) Hold Annual Meeting in San Antonio, TX from July 13 to 17 at the Westin Riverwalk. 

On October 11, 2011, President Tyler Koschnick sent the following message to Board Members. 
The Meeting Planning Committee has decided on a hotel for the 2013 annual meeting.  Bill Torres visited 

8 different hotels in San Antonio, TX near the Riverwalk and provided the attached summary and 

assessment.  Following discussion, the Meeting Planning Committee made a recommendation that we 

enter into contract negotiations with The Westin Riverwalk.  The meeting would be July 13 to 17
th
, 2013.  

Are there any questions for the Meeting Planning Committee?  If not, I would like to entertain a motion to 

20 



 

 

accept the Meeting Planning Committee’s recommendation? Koschnick called for a motion after 
which there was time for discussion followed by a vote. 
 

Larry McCord motioned the Board that APMS hold the 2013 annual meeting in San 

Antonio, TX from July 13 to 17 at the Westin Riverwalk, and the APMS meeting manager 

enter into negotiations to establish a contract with the hotel. Cody Gray seconded the 

motion. The motion passed 11-0. 

 

4) APMS Reimburse Travel Expenses for Secretary and Treasurer 
On November 13, 2011, President Koschnick advised the Board that Treasurer Whitaker will need APMS 
to fund her travel expenses to attend the Midwinter Board meeting, similar to Secretary Schardt needing 
APMS travel funding. The Board has been aware that these travel funding requests may occur for the 
Secretary and Treasurer and has previously authorized funding for Secretary travel through approval of 
the Secretary’s annual budget. These expenses should be authorized prior to incurring travel expenses to 
the meeting; however, the Secretary and Treasurer annual budget estimates are not presented for approval 

until the Midwinter Board Meeting. Koschnick called for a motion to approve Secretary and 
Treasurer travel expenses to the Midwinter Board meeting, after which there was time for 
discussion followed by a vote. 
 

Terry Goldsby motioned the Board that APMS reimburse travel expenses for both the 

Secretary and Treasurer to the Midwinter Board meeting in Salt Lake City, January, 2012. Linda 

nelson seconded the motion. The motion passed 10-0. 
 
 
 

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 



87 



88 



89 



90 



91 



92 



93 



94 



95 



96 



97 



98 



99 



100 



101 



102 



103 



104 



105 



Secretary Report 

Mid-winter Board of Directors Meeting, APMS 

January 28, 2012 

Little America Hotel - Salt Lake City, UT 

 

Submitted by:  Jeffrey D. Schardt 
 
Since the Post-conference Board Meeting in Baltimore, the following tasks have been completed: 
 
Database and Website Updates:  I mailed welcome letters and the latest Journal issue to new 
members that joined APMS since the 2011 Annual Meeting. After the 2011 Annual Meeting, 
Dave Petty converted the APMS Membership database from Access to Excel. This is the data base 
that the Secretary uses to mail annual dues invoices and Journals to Members and Subscribers, as 
well as serving as an historical membership record. As of January 13, 2012, I made 209 updates to 
the membership and subscription lists and coordinated address changes with Dave Petty for the 
website Membership Directory and Chetta Owens for APMS email list to receive Newsletters.  
 
Nineteen new members have joined APMS since the July 2011 
Annual Meeting; 13 are students – nine presented papers or posters at 
the meeting and get one free year of APMS Membership in return. 
There has been one new Journal subscription since July 2011. Current 
Membership as of January 13, 2012 is presented in the table to the 
right. This reflects dues payment through 2010. 
 

New Members for 2011-2012 

 
# Name State Date Joined Type ID  

01 Steve Huss Florida 08-22-11 Student 1888 

02 Vernon Vandiver Florida 08-23-11 Individual 1889 

03 Amanda Fernandez Mississippi 07-24-11 Student 1890 

04 Jonathan Fleming Mississippi 07-24-11 Student 1891 

05 Emily Lichte Minnesota 07-24-11 Student 1892 

06 Ather Masoodi India 07-24-11 Student 1893 

07 Shelley Robertson Georgia 07-24-11 Student 1894 

08 Emily Salo Minnesota 07-24-11 Student 1895 

09 Michael Sherman Mississippi 07-24-11 Student 1896 

10 Leif Willey Florida 07-24-11 Student 1897 

11 Casey Williams Texas 07-24-11 Student 1898 

12 O’Niell Tedrow Minnesota 09-27-11 Individual 1899 

13 Karen Brown Florida 11-16-11 Individual 1900 

14 Mark Lewandowski Maryland 11-18-11 Individual 1901 

15 Tina Pierce Minnesota 11-22-11 Student 1902 

16 Matt Pierce Minnesota 01-02-12 Student 1903 

17 Steve McComas Minnesota 01-03-12 Student 1904 

18 Scott Nissen Colorado 01-09-12 Individual 1905 

19 Joe Eisterhold Minnesota 01-10-12 Individual 1906 

01 SWETS New Jersey 11-28-11 Subscription J0332 

Category Number 

Active 223 

Honorary 16 

Student 34 

Sustaining 16 

Total 289 

106 



Membership Invoices:  Sustaining Membership invoices and letters including information on 
APMS financial status and accomplishments for 2011 were mailed to 16 previous Sustaining 
Members on January 3, 2011. Invoices for 2012 Active and Student Membership dues were also 
mailed on January 3 and dues payments are now being received by the Treasurer.   
 
Journal Issues:  Responded to six inquiries by subscription companies regarding 2011 JAPM 
subscription fees. Also sent eight responses to subscription companies regarding the late 
production of the July 2011 issue of the Journal.  
 
2012 Budget:  As outlined in the APMS Operating Manual, I am submitting the attached budget 
estimating expenditures for the Office of the Secretary for 2012. I have included a breakdown of 
expenditures from July 27, 2011 at the close of the Annual meeting through January 13, 2012 for 
the Office of the Secretary. These include costs incurred for travel to the January 2012 Mid-winter 
Board Meeting that were approved by the Board in a vote on November 16, 2011. I contacted 
Tommy Bowen and Ken Manuel at Duke Energy Carolinas that sponsored printing for the 2011 
Annual Meeting Program and they agreed to sponsor the 2012 edition as well, saving the society 
approximately $1,000 that has previously come from the Secretary’s Budget since the secretary 
oversees printing of the Program.  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

107 



Proposed Budget for 2012 - Office of the Secretary 

Date:  January 28, 2012 
 
Item       Estimated Cost   
 
Shipping and Mailing:  
 Journal claims, invoices, letters,                    $  300  

 meeting materials, stamps, etc.  
   
Office Supplies:  
  BOD and annual meeting supplies, 
 envelopes           $  100 
 
Secretary Travel Expenses: 
 airfare, hotel, meals, park, shuttle      $2,369

  
     
 

TOTAL          $ 2,769* 
  *approximately $2,000 if comp. room at annual meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary Expenditures - July 27, 2011 - July 25, 2012 

 

Date Shipping Travel Printing Supplies Amount Total 

08-25-11 New member journal    22.80 22.80 

11-01-11  Airfare Salt Lake Board   432.80 455.60 

11-04-11 Mail Journals    9.67 465.27 

11-14-11  Hotel Salt Lake Board   469.53 934.80 

11-18-11 New member journal     2.28 937.08 

12-16-11 Stamps - mail invoices    99.08 1,036.16 

12-16-11    Envelopes 9.13 1,045.29 

01-03-12 Mail foreign invoices    9.06 1,054.35 

01-13-12 New member journals    5.36 1,059.71 

 
 

Expense     Winter Annual 

airfare $    433 $    475 

hotel 469    * 782 

meals 85 50 

parking 50 0 

shuttle 25 25 

Total $ 1,062 $ 1,307 

108 



Editor’s Report to the APMS Board of Directors 

Rob Richardson 

 

Recent submissions.  Forty five submissions have been received since Jan 1, 2011.  The 

acceptance rate over the last year increased to around 40%.  Fewer papers were submitted, but 

the overall quality of submissions was improved 

 

Online submission platform.  All new submissions are only accepted through the Allen Press 

online portal now.  The system has not been as intuitive as expected, but the process is getting 

smoother over time.  This system automates many activities and makes it much easier to send 

journal communications.  The platform should increase efficiency in 2012 and should help JAPM 

stay timely. 

 

Publication schedule.  The July 2011 issue (13 articles including two international submissions) 

was mailed to subscribers in January 2012, which was the same schedule as the previous July 

issue.  The January 2011 was mailed to subscribers around the start of April 2011.  Articles for 

the January 2012 issue will be sent to the redacting editor the week of Jan. 23 and it should 

contain around 13 articles.  The January issue is expected to ship by April 2011.  Untimely 

reviews and untimely processing by the editor continue to be a challenge.  

 

Associate editors.  John Madsen, Mike Netherland, Ryan Wersal, Jason Ferrell, Mike Grodowitz, 

Chris Mudge, and Eric Dibble are currently Associate Editors in the Allen Press system.  A few 

more associate editors would be desirable. 

 

2012 expenses.  Expenses related to JAPM in 2012 should be less than 2011 and close to 

historic levels. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Rob Richardson 

Editor, Journal of Aquatic Plant Management 

 

109 



THE AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY, Incorporated 
POST OFFICE BOX 821265 

VICKSBURG, MS 39182-1265 U.S.A. 
 www.apms.org 

 

January 16, 2012 
 

To:  The APMS Board of Directors 
 

From:  Jim Schmidt, Chairman – APMS Bylaws and Resolutions Committee 
Committee Members:  Ken Manuel, Terry Goldsby, Toni Pennington, Lee Ann 
Glomski and David Isaacs 

 

RE:  Bylaws and Resolutions Committee Report 
 

Dear President Koschnick, Officers & Directors: 
 

Bylaws 
1. Bylaws amendments approved at the 2012 Annual Business meeting were 

incorporated into the document and the final was provided to Secretary Schardt, 
President Koschnick and Webmaster Petty on Sept. 6, 2011 for posting on the 
APMS Website.  
 

2. The Motions and Tasks list prepared by Secretary Schardt following the 2012 BOD 
meetings did not contain any proposed actions directed at this Committee pertaining 
to Bylaws. 

 
Resolutions & Petitions 

1. Dr. Carole Lembi was awarded Honorary Membership at the 2012 Meeting. 
 

2. No new Resolutions or Petitions have come to the attention of this Committee.  The 
Board and members are encouraged to continue to be diligent so as to not overlook 
retiring members for Honorary Membership consideration. 

 
Operating Manual 

1. A number of changes were incorporated into the Ops Manual as previously 
reviewed and discussed by the Board.  These were provided to Secretary Schardt, 
President Koschnick and Webmaster Petty on Sept. 6, 2011 for posting on the 
APMS Website.  
 

2. No changes were made to the Awards Criteria document approved at the July 2010 
Board Meeting. It includes the new Research Awards.  All Awards criteria and 
processes should be reviewed by the committee(s) involved to ensure accuracy. 
There have been discussions on changes that may not have been captured.  “New” 
Awards will also need to be added to this document. 
 

3. The final APMS Graduate Student Research Grant Criteria should be posted in 
Section E, under Chapter IV “Guidelines and Policies of the Ops Manual / website 
posting.  This Chapter is reserved for “add-on” documents we want to maintain in 

110 



the procedural records.  If the Board has decided not to post this as a “standing 
document”, please advise so the Ops Manual can be revised accordingly. 
 

4. As always, Officers and Committees are asked to review the Bylaws and the Ops 
Manual not only to note their responsibilities, but to provide feedback on procedural 
changes.  As noted in last year’s Bylaws review and changes, the direction was 
established to have the Bylaws focus on primary responsibilities and use the Ops 
Manual to drill down on tasks, procedures, timelines, etc.  The two documents 
should continue to complement each other in this manner. 

 
Please note that David Isaacs has kindly agreed to join this Committee.  This will ensure 
we retain a Board Member representative, as Terry Goldsby transitions to his added 
responsibilities as President Elect and President.   
 
Unfortunately, I am unable to attend the Winter BOD or Strategic Planning Meetings in 
Utah due to personal reasons.   
 
Respectfully, 

Jim SchmidtJim SchmidtJim SchmidtJim Schmidt    
Jim Schmidt 
Chair, APMS Bylaws Committee 

111 



APMS Education and Outreach Committee Report 
January 28, 2012 
 
Members:  Susan Wilde (Chair), Amy Richard, Ryan Wersal, Jonathan Fleming, John 
Madsen, Sarah True Meadows, Rebecca Haynie. 
 
1.  During the July 2011 post-conference board meeting, the board approved a proposal 
by the Education and Outreach Committee to partner with the Center for Aquatic and 
Invasive Plants in their curriculum development for grade school classes, to match the 
curriculum to state and national standards.  The curriculum includes both powerpoint 
presentations available online, and the APMS activity booklet for students. 
 
2.  APMS will support a graduate student supervised by an education professor to 
research the national educational standards, to ensure that this curriculum is usable 
nationally.  The board approved $3,000 for student funding, Amy Richard and Susan 
Wilde are planning to select a student for the project this spring to initiate the national 
version.  
 
3.  Committee recommended adding links to the APMS website the chair will assimilate 
and submit to the webmaster for posting.  Under the APMS webpage information tab, we 
could add links to effective and accurate existing web documents with information on 
invasive aquatic plants (and algae!). 
 
4.  Stacia Hetrick has been working with numerous people to develop an Herbicide FAQ 
Brochure for Florida (see Draft text attached).  This document is a collaborative effort by 
APMS, FAPMS, and UF/IFAS Extension.  Additional pictures will be added to the 
brochure before printing.  Stacia will be working with Susan Wilde and Whitney Jacobs 
(Susan’s graduate student) in the future to develop a version of the brochure that is 
relevant nationwide. 
  
5.  Stacia intend to work with the company Marketing Mudd to design and print the 
brochure as they are the company that CAIP uses for most of their publications. The cost 
estimate for the design and printing of the brochure is $530 to $1150, depending on the 
size of the brochure and quantity of copies.   
 
6.  We recommend that APMS approve money (up to $1150) to fund this effort. 

 

112 



 
Herbicide FAQ Brochure for Florida: 

This document has been reviewed by: 

Vernon Vandiver, FAPMS 

Jeff Schardt, FWC 

Eric Thomas, FWC 

Greg MacDonald, UF Agronomy 

Mike Netherland, US Army ERDC 

Karen Brown, UF CAIP 

Kate Wilson, UF CAIP 

Amy Richard, UF CAIP 

Heron Elliot, private applicator 

Dean Jones, UF IFAS 

Whitney Jacobs, UGA (Dr. Susan Wilde’s grad student) 

 

 

Brochure Title: FAQ’s: Aquatic herbicides, plants and you!   
Florida-specific version 

 
In this publications, the term “aquatic herbicide” will refer to herbicides registered by the Environmental 

Protection Agency for use in aquatic systems. 

 

1) What are aquatic herbicides? 

Aquatic herbicides are a type of pesticide that are used to kill unwanted aquatic 

weeds, typically invasive and/or exotic aquatic plants.  The US Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA) and the Florida Department of Agricultural and Consumer 

Services (FDACS) are responsible for registering herbicides for use in Florida.  They 

require thorough testing before a product is registered for use in any site, but even 

more rigorous testing occurs for aquatic systems.  There are approximately 300 

herbicides active ingredients registered in the US, but only around a dozen are 

registered for use in aquatic systems. 

 

Before an aquatic herbicide is eligible for registration, extensive studies have to be 

conducted according to stringent protocols of application, design, and evaluation.  

This amounts to over 140 toxicological and environmental tests that must be 

conducted, typically over a 10-year period, before an herbicide can be considered 

for registration and use in aquatic systems.   Furthermore, herbicide applicators 

undergo training and certification, with continuing education requirements, in order 

to apply aquatic herbicides.   

 
Additional information: (Don’t print urls in print version) 

UF/IFAS Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plant’s website at 

http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/guide/herbcons.html  

Chapter 11 and Appendix A of “Biology and Control of Aquatic Plants” available at 

www.aquatics.org/bmp.htm  

FDACS Pesticide Registration www.freshfromflorida.com/onestop/aes/registration.html  

US EPA Pesticide Registration www.epa.gov/pesticides/regulating/registering  

113 



US EPA www.epa.gov/pesticides  

 

2) Why are aquatic herbicides used?  Will they harm my lake?  

Aquatic herbicides are tools used to manage aquatic vegetation in an efficient and 

cost-effective manner.  They are applied to reduce the negative impacts associated 

with excessive weed growth, thus conserving and enhancing a lake’s habitat.  

Invasive aquatic plants are present in nearly every Florida public lake and river.  

Many water bodies requiring herbicide treatment have experienced an explosive 

growth of invasive aquatic plants.  Herbicide control is the most often applied 

strategy for managing large areas due to effectiveness and cost.  Mechanical control 

using harvesters is typically not practical for large areas of submersed plants 

because of the high cost, inefficiency, rapid regrowth of plants, and associated by-

catch (harvest of non-target plants, fish, and other aquatic organisms). 

 

Invasive plants can grow at such rapid rates they can outcompete and replace other 

desirable plants, reducing biodiversity and causing a decline in the health of the 

lake.  While a water body may seem natural and pristine, there can be sufficient 

nutrients in the water and sediments that allow invasive aquatic plants to flourish.   

Management programs using aquatic herbicides on Florida lakes are designed to 

promote plant diversity, protect water quality and enhance the overall health of the 

lake-- all of which are degraded by dense invasive aquatic plant growth. 

 
Additional information: (Don’t print urls in print version) 

UF/IFAS Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plant’s website at 

http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/guide/herbcons.html  

Chapter 11 and Appendix A of “Biology and Control of Aquatic Plants” available at 

www.aquatics.org/bmp.htm 

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Invasive Plant Management at 

http://myfwc.com/wildlifehabitats/habitat/invasive-plants  

 

3) Will herbicides harm birds, fish or frogs?  What about me and my pets?  

Aquatic herbicides are extensively tested for their effects on fish and wildlife before 

they are approved for use in water bodies such as ponds, lakes, and rivers.  Most 

aquatic herbicides kill unwanted plants by disrupting plant processes such as 

photosynthesis.  In contrast, humans and other animals don’t have these processes 

and cannot be affected in the same way. All herbicides can be toxic to fish if applied 

improperly.  Most fish kills that occur in Florida are a result of low levels of oxygen 

in the water; not from herbicide toxicity.  Risk of fish loss can be reduced by 

preventing invasive plant infestations, following the directions on the herbicide 

label, such as treating only a fraction of the water body at time or using a slow-

acting herbicide, and by using management plans which take all environmental 

factors into consideration. 

 

The Federal Government, in cooperation with the States, carefully regulates 

herbicides to ensure that they do not pose unreasonable risks to human health or 

the environment.  In their concentrated form, all herbicides should be handled with 

great care. However, once diluted according to label instructions and applied to the 

114 



water, they will not have unreasonable adverse effects on humans, the ecosystems, 

and animals- including pets.   

 
Additional information:  

 Appendix C of “Biology and Control of Aquatic Plants” available at 

www.aquatics.org/bmp.htm 

 “A Beginner’s Guide to Water Management – Fish Kills” by Florida LAKEWATCH website at 

http://lakewatch.ifas.ufl.edu/circpdffolder/fish_kill_LR.pdf 

EPA- Assessing Health Risks from Pesticides 

http://www.epa.gov/opp00001/factsheets/riskassess.htm  

 

4) What happens to herbicides when they are applied to an aquatic 

environment? 

 

Once applied for plant control, aquatic herbicides are subject to various breakdown or 

inactivation processes such as sunlight, microbial degradation, or hydrolysis.  The 

aquatic herbicides diquat and glyphosate undergo rapid binding to soil particles that 

renders them inactive as an herbicide.  Once bound, these compounds are slowly 

degraded by microbes.  Even though the compound may be present, plants or animals 

can't get to it and it can't get to them.  In other words, they are not active as an 

herbicide. The rate of herbicide degradation can vary significantly between products and 

many of the EPA registration studies are conducted to define the rate of degradation in 

different types of water bodies following uses described on the label.  The EPA takes 

into account potential accumulation of herbicides in fish and sediment prior to 

registering any product for use in water.  Bioconcentration (the herbicide building up in 

tissue and becoming concentrated over time) does not occur in any currently registered 

aquatic herbicide. If risks to man or the environment are unacceptable or 

unmanageable, the product will not be registered for use. 

 
For further details about this topic, see Appendix C of “Biology and Control of Aquatic Plants” 

available at www.aquatics.org/bmp.htm  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

115 



Back Cover: 

 

Additional Resources:  

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov/pesticides  

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 

www.freshfromflorida.com  

University of Florida/IFAS Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants 

http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu    

Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration Foundation www.aquatics.org/bmp.htm  

University of Florida /IFAS Pesticide Information Office http://pested.ifas.ufl.edu  

Virginia Cooperative Extension http://pubs.ext.vt.edu/420/420-013/420-013.html 

Florida Aquatic Plant Management Society www.fapms.org   

UF/IFAS Extension EDIS Documents: http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu 

- Weed Control in Florida Ponds - http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/aa238  

- Licensing of Aquatic Herbicide Applicators in Florida - 

http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/pi011 

 

 

Created by: 

Aquatic Plant Management Society www.apms.org  

Florida Aquatic Plant Management Society www.fapms.org 

University of Florida/IFAS Osceola County Extension http://osceola.ifas.ufl.edu  

 

Drafts of this document have been reviewed by:  

University of Florida/IFAS Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants 

http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu  

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission http://myfwc.com  

 

 (I will have these folks review once the draft is more final) 

United Waterfowler’s (UWF) 

Ducks Unlimited 

B.A.S.S. 

American Sportsman- Chris Horton 

 

 

 

116 



APMS Board Meeting 

Salt Lake City 

January 28, 2012 

 

Finance Committee Report 

Submitted by Richard Hinterman, Committee Chair 

 

I would like to put in a couple of comments that I think we should be thinking about very seriously. I 

don’t want to sound like a broken record, but the facts are the facts and we do have to face things in our 

industry are changing fast and it’s all going to affect A.P.M.S. 

 
When I gave my opening remarks a few years ago as president, I tried to emphasize how things would 

change if the Core threw us under the bus, and I believe this has happened. Whether it was the Core or 

some other entity, we have to get in a position to stand on our own two feet and move forward. 

 
Even though we have held up and done well over the last few years financially; I think we have to look at 

several things to keep us there. With companies merging, selling, and generic products it’s going to be a 

new ball game. I think one of the most important projects we have is education. I’m a firm believer that 

we have to stick to this because all the monies from companies rather going to national APMS, sister 

societies or AERF, is coming out the same pockets and when those pockets start disappearing we better 

be ready for it. 

 
We are going to have to be better keepers of the purse. One of the things that should have been done a 

long time ago is we ought to stop funding beer and liquor at the banquets and let everybody buy their 

own. I’ve talked to other companies that sponsor events and they do not have a problem with it. We’ve 

stopped it at the Midwest a few years ago and as a result we have more attendees than the APMS, so it 

should speak volumes. 

 
Another thing is the cost of the hotels. The states have stopped a lot of travel if not all and we are going 

to have to step up to the plate and help support the funding to get these people to and from our 

meetings or we will be the losers. Perhaps if we support a student through college at least he or she will 

be dedicated to the Aquatic business. 

 
We have to streamline our business and all entities whether AERF, APMS, and other sister societies, we 

all have to work together. 

 
I wish I could be there in Salt Lake City but we have a prior commitment. Look forward to seeing you all 

in July. 

 
Have a Happy Healthy New Year! 

 
Richard  

 

117 



 

January 13, 2012 
 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Aquatic Plant Management Society (APMS) 
 
Subject:  Report of the Meeting Planning Committee 
 
Committee Members: 

Craig Aguillard, Linda Nelson, Cody Gray, Sherry Whitaker, Tommy Bowen (Chair) 
 
51

st
 Annual Meeting, Baltimore, Maryland 

Enclosure 1 provides detail income and expenses from our annual meeting in Baltimore this past 
July.  Our income from this meeting was $17545.31. 
  
Strategic Planning Session / Mid-Winter Board of Directors Meeting, January 27-28, 2012, 

Salt Lake City, Utah   
Bill Torres, APMS Meeting Planner negotiated a sales agreement with the Little America Hotel 
for the strategic planning session and mid-winter meeting of the Board of Directors.  The sales 
agreement was signed by APMS on June 20, 2011.   
 
52

nd
 Annual Meeting, July 22-25, 2012, Salt Lake City, Utah   

The Board of Directors voted via e-mail and approved the Little America Hotel in Salt Lake City 
as the site for the 52nd Annual Meeting.  Bill Torres negotiated a sales agreement with the Little 
America, which was signed by APMS on June 20, 2011 (encl 2). 
 
RECOMMENDATION.  After discussion by the Meeting Planning Committee and reviewing 
meeting cost estimates supplied by Bill Torres, the Committee recommends no change to 
registration costs for the 2012 meeting. 
 
Enclosure 3 is a preliminary budget for the 52nd Annual Meeting.  This budget is based on an 
attendance of 153 delegates and guests.  Registration fees, exhibit fees, and sponsorship levels 
are the same as last year.  A net income of $19902.00 is estimated for this annual meeting. 
 
The Committee is working on the guest tour, information for the web site, articles for upcoming 
newsletters, and soliciting donations for meeting sponsorship.  In addition, the Committee is 
coordinating with Bill Torres concerning our meeting requirements and will be coordinating with 
APMS officers and committee chairs regarding other meeting necessities (exhibits, registration, 
audio/visual, student rooms, raffle/silent auction, etc.). 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

118 



 

53
rd

 Annual Meeting, July 2013.   
Bill Torres has negotiated a sales agreement with the Westin Riverwalk Hotel in San Antonio, 
Texas as the site for our 53rd Annual Meeting, which was signed by APMS on November 1, 2011 
(encl 4). 
 
54

th
 Annual Meeting, July 2014. 

RECOMMENDATION.  After recommendations for site locations were received from the 
Board, the Meeting Planning Committee recommends the Board approve travel for Bill to 
conduct a site visit of these properties in the Mid-South region.  The sites being considered are in 
Nashville, Savannah, and Chattanooga.  Bill’s travel will take up to three days. 
 
4 Enclosures 
 
Tommy 

119 



3:55PM 

09/14/11 

Cash Basis 

The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 

Type Date 

Annual Meeting Income 
Contributions 
Deposit 4/19/2011 
Deposit 4/27/2011 
Deposit 5/9/2011 
Deposit 5/9/2011 
Deposit 5/9/2011 
Deposit 5/9/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 6/3/2011 
Deposit 6/9/2011 
Deposit 6/9/2011 
Deposit 6/9/2011 
Deposit 6/9/2011 
Deposit 6/9/2011 
Deposit 7/12/2011 
Deposit 8/12/2011 
Deposit 9/6/2011 

Total Contributions 

Delegate 1-Day Registration 
Deposit 6/17/2011 
Deposit 7/26/2011 

Total Delegate 1-Day Registration 

Delegate Pre-Registration 
Deposit 3/31/2011 
Deposit 3/31/2011 
Deposit 3/31/2011 
Deposit 3/31/2011 
Deposit 3/31/2011 
Deposit 3/31/2011 
Deposit 3/31/2011 
Deposit 4/5/2011 
Deposit 4/18/2011 
Deposit 4/18/2011 
Deposit 4/18/2011 
Deposit 4/18/2011 
Deposit 4/19/2011 
Deposit 4/25/2011 
Deposit 4/27/2011 
Deposit 5/9/2011 
Deposit 5/10/2011 
Deposit 5/10/2011 
Deposit 5/10/2011 
Deposit 5/12/2011 
Deposit 5/16/2011 
Deposit 5/17/2011 
Deposit 5/24/2011 
Deposit 5/24/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 5/31/2011 
Deposit 6/3/2011 
Deposit 6/3/2011 
Deposit 6/3/2011 
Deposit 6/7/2011 
Deposit 6/7/2011 
Deposit 6/7/2011 
Deposit 6/7/2011 
Deposit 6/7/2011 
Deposit 6/7/2011 

Transaction Detail by Account 
January 1 through September 14, 2011 

Name 

Valent Professional Products 
Helena Chemical Company 
Alligare , LLC 
Cygnet Enterprises, Inc. 
Aquatic Control, Inc. 
SePRO Corporation 
United Phosphorus, Inc. 
Becker Underwood 
Syngenta Professional Products, Inc. 
CPS Timberland 
Winfield Solutions, LLC 
Applied Biochemists 
Vertex Water Features 
Brewer International 
Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. 
Brewer International 
AERF 
U.S. Army Engineer R&D Center 

David Hardin 
Tom Rutherford 

Tyler Koschnick 
Mark Heilman 
Bryce McMillan 
Michael Shaner 
West Bishop 
John Gardner 
Amanda Quillen 
Don Doggett 
Steve Brewer 
Leah Rust-Essex 
Nathan Long 
David Isaacs 
Scott Shuler 
Kevin Chatelain 
James Boggs 
George Selden 
Chris Mudge 
Kurt Getsinger 
Lee Ann Glomski 
Sherry Whitaker 
Michael Riffle 
Daniel Roelke 
Rob Richardson 
John Madsen 
Tommy Bowen 
Ken Manuel 
Michael Masser 
Amy Richard 
Robert Blackburn 
Shannon Junior 
David Beasley 
Moe Finke 
John Baylor 
Bo Burns 
Casey Moorer 
Larry McCord 
Linda Nelson 
Janet Scallions 
AI Cofrancesco 
Chetta Owens 

Original Amount 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 
2,500.00 

150.00 
100.00 

5,000.00 
10,000.00 

500.00 
10,000.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

975.00 
100.00 

1,525.00 
6,302.31 
2,500.00 

100.00 
100.00 

275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 

Paid Amount 

2,500.00 
5,000.00 
2,500.00 

150.00 
100.00 

5,000.00 
10,000.00 

500.00 
10,000.00 
2,500.00 
5,000.00 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

975.00 
100.00 

1,525.00 
6,302.31 
2,500.00 

----
59,652.31 

100.00 
100.00 

---
200.00 

275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
27500 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 
275.00 

Page 1 
120 



3:55PM The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 
09/14/11 Transaction Detail by Account 
Cash Basis January 1 through September 14, 2011 

Type Date Name Original Amount Paid Amount 
---

Deposit 6/8/2011 Donn Shilling 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/8/2011 Mike Smart 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Chris Doyle 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 John Cortell 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Harry Knight 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Bill Ratajczyk 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Kevin McCurley 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Mike Muldoon 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Joel Fruendi 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/14/2011 David Tarver 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/14/2011 Dean Jones 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/14/2011 Gary Curl 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/14/2011 John Rodgers 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/16/2011 Lars Anderson 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/17/2011 Timothy Toplisek 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/17/2011 Scott Nissen 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/20/2011 Erika Haug 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/20/2011 Brent Mortimer 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/22/2011 Shaun Hyde 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/23/2011 Michael Lavenstein 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/23/2011 Rebecca Haynie 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/23/2011 Don Stubbs 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/23/2011 Dan Kenny 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/23/2011 Carlton Layne 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Jim Crosby 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Greg MacDonald 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Kevin Kretsch 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 John Lydon 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Chip Welling 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Bill Culpepper 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Gerald Reeves 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Michelle Marko 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Richard Hinterman 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 David G. Petty 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Terry Goldsby 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Bryan Goldsby 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Troy Goldsby 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Noelle Goldsby 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Josh Yerby 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/27/2011 Bruce Sabol 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/27/2011 Jason Carlee 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/27/2011 Charles Boylen 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 6/27/2011 Chance DuBose 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 7/12/2011 Gerald Adrian 275.00 275.00 
Deposit 7/14/2011 Susan Wilde 275.00 275.00 
Check 8/26/2011 NOR Research -275.00 -275.00 

Total Delegate Pre-Registration 22,955.00 

Delegate Registration 
Deposit 7/5/2011 Dan Bergeson 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/11/2011 Patrick Kelly 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/11/2011 Toni Pennington 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/12/2011 Dear! Sanders 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/13/2011 Ryan Wersal 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/13/2011 Brenda Nailor 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/19/2011 Wally Terrill 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/24/2011 Michael Netherland 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/24/2011 0.00 0.00 
Deposit 7/24/2011 Ryan Thum 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Amy Kay 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 John Wilson , Jr 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Mark Sytsma 33.00 33.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Mark Sytsma 297.00 297.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Michael Fleming 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Philip Tipping 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Mark Lewandowski 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Jason Fausey 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Chandrasekar Kurugundia 330.00 330.00 

Page 2 

121 



3:55PM The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 
09/14/11 Transaction Detail by Account 
Cash Basis January 1 through September 14, 2011 

Type Date Name Original Amount Paid Amount 

Deposit 7/25/2011 Kenneth Barhman 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Jeff Welsh 330.00 330.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Vernon Vandiver 330.00 330.00 

Total Delegate Registration 6,600.00 

Event Tickets 
Deposit 5/31/2011 james Bond 95.00 95.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Marguerite Bishop 95.00 95.00 
Deposit 6/27/2011 Kathy Boylen 65.00 65.00 
Deposit 7/18/2011 Bonnie Cortell 115.00 115.00 
Deposit 7/24/2011 Adria Essex 65.00 65.00 
Deposit 7/24/2011 Kylah Essex 65.00 65.00 
Deposit 7/24/2011 Jim Crosby 115.00 115.00 
Deposit 7/24/2011 Diane Henderson 50.00 50.00 
Deposit 7/25/2011 Marsha Reid 65.00 65.00 
Deposit 7/26/2011 Shelly Boggs 65.00 65.00 
Deposit 7/26/2011 Karen Gardner 65.00 65.00 
Deposit 7/26/2011 Alicia Knight 65.00 65.00 
Deposit 8/1/2011 Karen Gardner 50.00 50.00 

Total Event Tickets 975.00 

Exhibit Fees 
Deposit 3/31/2011 ReMetrix, LLC 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 3/31/2011 Vertex Water Features 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 4/18/2011 Brewer International 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 4/18/2011 PP Systems 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 4/18/2011 BioSafe Systems 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 4/18/2011 Aquatic Control, Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 4/19/2011 SePRO Corporation 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 4/21/2011 Red River Specialties , Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 4/25/2011 Helena Chemical Company 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 5/9/2011 AquaMaster Fountains & Aerators 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 5/9/2011 Cygnet Enterprises, Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 5/10/2011 Valent Professional Products 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 5/31/2011 Applied Polymer Systems, Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/3/2011 Alligare, LLC 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/3/2011 CPS Timberland 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/3/2011 Aquatic Eco-Systems, Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Applied Biochemists 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Sonic Solutions, LLC 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Winfield Solutions, LLC 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/9/2011 Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/23/2011 Contour Innovations, LLC 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/23/2011 Clean Lakes, Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Airmax Ecosystem , Inc. 700.00 700.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 United Phosphorus, Inc. 700.00 700.00 

Total Exhibit Fees 16,800.00 

Guest Pre-Registration 
Deposit 4/5/2011 Linda Doggett 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 5/9/2011 Doreen Selden 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 5/31/2011 Pamela Blackburn 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 5/31/2011 Michele Bowen 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 5/31/2011 Gail Manuel 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 5/31 /201 1 Clark Throssell 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/2/2011 Reva Pierce 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/16/2011 Janelle Koschnick 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Brenda Culpepper 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Kellie Carlee 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Judy Hinterman 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Darlon Goldsby 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Amy Goldsby 130.00 130.00 
Deposit 6/24/2011 Beth Yerby 130.00 130.00 

Total Guest Pre-Registration 1,820.00 

Page 3 

122 



3:55PM 

09/14/11 

Cash Basis 

The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 

Type Date 

Guest Registration 
Deposit 7/24/2011 
Deposit 7/25/2011 

Total Guest Registration 

Total Annual Meeting Income 

TOTAL 

Transaction Detail by Account 
January 1 through September 14, 2011 

Virginia Iwinski 
Erin Mudge 

Name ----- Original Amount 

155.00 
155.00 

Paid Amount 

155.00 
155.00 

310.00 

109,312.31 

109,312.31 

Page 4 

123 



3:55PM 

09/14/11 

Cash Basis 

The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 

Type Date 

Annual Meeting Expense 
Banquet 
Credit Card Cha ... 
Check 
Credit Card Cha ... 

Total Banquet 

Deposit 
Check 
Check 

Total Deposit 

Guest Tour 
Check 
Check 
Check 

Total Guest Tour 

Invited Speaker 
Check 

Total Invited Speaker 

Meeting Planner 
Check 
Check 
Check 

2/14/2011 
6/20/2011 
7/26/2011 

6/17/2011 
8/1/2011 

3/1/2011 
5/31/2011 
8/9/2011 

8/12/2011 

4/13/2011 
6/22/2011 
8/8/2011 

Total Meeting Planner 

Student Tour 
Check 
Credit Card Cha .. . 
Credit Card Cha .. . 
Check 

Total Student Tour 

7/26/2011 
7/27/2011 
7/28/2011 
8/1/2011 

Annual Meeting Expense - Other 
Credit Card Cha... 6/22/2011 
Check 8/8/2011 

Transaction Detail by Account 
January 1 through September 14, 2011 

Spirit of Baltimore 
Spirit of Baltimore 
Spirit of Baltimore 

Name 

Hyatt Regency Baltimore, MD 
Little America Hotel 

GEP Baltimore 
GEP Baltimore 
GEP Baltimore 

Lisa Huberty 

Florida Event Planning & Meeting Service 
Florida Event Planning & Meeting Service 
Florida Event Planning & Meeting Service 

Rebecca Haynie 
Woody's Crab House 
Hertz 
Rebecca Haynie 

Busby Office Supply & Printing 
Hyatt Regency Baltimore, MD 

Total Annual Meeting Expense - Other 

Total Annual Meeting Expense 

TOTAL 

Original Amount 

4,210.60 
12,368.06 
8,121 .75 

30,000.00 
4,791 .00 

1,830.00 
610.00 

1,342.00 

530.87 

808.30 
750.00 

4,990.45 

153.54 
366.27 
321 .05 

73.62 

130.18 
20,369.31 

Paid Amount 

4,210.60 
12,368.06 
8,121.75 

24,700.41 

30,000.00 
4,791 .00 

34,791 .00 

1,830.00 
610.00 

1,342.00 

3,782.00 

530.87 

530.87 

808.30 
750.00 

4,990.45 
---

6,548.75 

153.54 
366.27 
321 .05 

73.62 

914.48 

130.18 
20,369.31 

20,499.49 
----

91,767.00 
----

91 ,767.00 

Page 1 

124 



Client Contact Name 
Contact Title 
Qompany 
Address 
City, State, Zip 
Telephone 
Fax 
Email 

Salesperson Name 
Salesperson Title 
Address 
City, State, Zip 
Telephone 
Fax 
Email 

Mr. Bill Torres 
Meeting Planner 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
Aquatic Plant Management Society 

Known hereafter as You 
AND 

Little America Hotel Company 
Known hereafter as Hotel. 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
329 breadnaught CoU!t 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
850-519-4310 
850-514-4157 
fapms@embarqmail.com 

Sam Macy 
Senior Sales Manager 
500 South Main Street 
Salt Lake City, UT 84101 
(801) 258-6757 
(80 I) 258-6858 
smacy@grandamerica.com 

125 



Definitions 

TERM 
Authorized Representative 

A V Contractor Fee 
Complimentary Rooms 

Commission Rate 
Commission Recipient 
F&B 
F&B Service Charge 
F&B Service Charge Tax 
Sales Tax Rate 
Guaranteed Room Revenue 
Guaranteed F&B Revenue 

Guests 

Master Account 

Maximum Occupancy 

Peak night 

Program Due Date 

Reservation due Date 

Reservation Number 
Room Tax Rate 
Total Contracted F&B Revenue 

Maid Service Gratuity 
Pmterage Tip 
Total Contracted Room 
Revenue 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Page 2 ofl3 

DEFINITION OF TERM 
Persons authorized by Group to sign charges against the Master Account. 
Listed by name, they are: 
Bill Torres 
Sherry Whitaker 
$500 per day. 
One complimentary room nights earned by Group for every 40 room nights 
paid and occupied at the filii contract rate. 
1 ViewKing = 1 .5 room nights earned or consumed 
1 Govemor Suite = 4 room nights eamed or consumed 

10% 
Bill Torres- Florida Event Planning & Meeting Services 
Food and Beverage 
22% 
7.85% at present 
6.85% at present 
90% ofTotal Contracted Room Revenue +applicable taxes 
90% ofTotal Contracted F&B Revenue + applicable taxes and service 
charges 
Individuals affiliated with Group that occupy rooms or attend Group 
sponsored events. 
Tile Master Account is an account that collects charges to be paid for by the 
Group and not individual Guests. 
Maximum sleeping room occupants. Two adults in rooms with one bed. 
Four persons in rooms with two beds. 
The date when the maximum number of rooms is occupied by Group on a 
single night during Event. 
Date one year prior to block start date. Group must provide Hotel with 
meeting room specifics-start and end times, set-up type, and date. 
Date 30 days prior to block start date. Group must provide Hotel with a list of 
Guests by this date or ensure that guests reserve directly with Hotel in Group 
block. Reservations must include first name, last name, arrival date, 
departure date, wom type, and any special requests applicable to each guest. 
800-437-5288 
12.85% at present 
The expected value of the billii"orn Hotel to Group for food and beverage 
services before taxes and service charge 
$0.00 at present. Guest Discretion 
$0.00 at present. Guest Discretion 
Inventory of sleeping rooms held out of inventory by Hotel for Groups 
attendees multiplied by the net rate before taxes for the respective room type. 

Page 2 of 13 

Initial: Hotel Date ------- Initial: Group _ _JU)c__t...::.. __ Date~ 

126 



Page 3 of 13 

Anticipated Room Night and Banquet F&B Revenues 
Upon acceptance of this contract, we will remove fi:om our inventoty and consider sold to you room nights 
according to the fo Hawing 
pattern: 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel _____ _ Date _____ _ 

Page3 of 13 

Initial: Group -~W"---'--- Date 

127 



Little America 
Hotel Rate 7/21/2012 

Sat 
Tower King $139.00 30 

Tower 2 Queens $139.00 0 
· Garden King $0.00 0 

Garden 2 Queen $0.00 0 

Courtside Queen $0.00 0 
Courtslde 2 
Doubles $0.00 0 
Presidential Suite 
King Room $0.00 0 

Total Room Block 30 

Net Average Dally Rate $139 

Contracted Room Revenue $4,170 
Contracted F&B 
Revenue $43,000 

Total Contracted Room Nights 
Total Contracted Room Revenue 
Attrition allowance (if notified per contract) 
Guaranteed Room Revenue 
Total Contracted F&B Revenue 
Attrition.allowance (If notified per contract) 
Guaranteed F&B Revenue 

Block Start Date 
Reservation Due 
Date 6/21/2012 

21-Jul-12, Sat 

30 days < Block Start Date 

0 Rooms will post to Master Acd 

7/22/2012 
Sun 
120 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

120 
$139 

$16,680 

20% 

20% 

Page 4 of13 

7/23/2012 7/24/2012 7/25/2012 Summary 

Mon Tue Wed 
120 80 30 380 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

120 80 30 380 

$139 $139 $139 $139 

$16,680 $11,120 $4,170 $52,820 

380 
$52,820 

($10,564) 

$42,256 
$43,000 
($8,600) 

$34,400 

Please advise your guests that check-in time starts at 3:00pm and check-out time is I 2:00pm. Guests arriving 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 Page 4 of 13 

Initial: Hotel ------- Date ______ _ h1itial: Group _ _._W="'---- Date 

128 



Page 5 ofl3 

prior to 3:00pm will be given access to accommodations as they become available. 
These rates will be subject to all state and city taxes and governmental assessments in effect at the time of the 
Group's meeting Room rates quoted above are non-commissionable, net rates. 

Sleetling Room Reservation Procedure 
From the moment this contract is accepted, we will be holding your contracted guest room block for the use of 
yom attendees. Though you are responsible fot· the room block set forth above, reservations are required to 
enable us to assign individuals to rooms. Choose only one. 
D Rooming List: Group will provide a rooming list on or before the Reservation due Date. If you are unable 
to provide us with a final list by the Reservation due Date, the Hotel will require you to prepay for the number 
of rooms you will utilize. Any room nights not reserved as described above or not prepaid as noted above will 
be deemed to be room nights which you will not use and will become subject to the attrition provisions herein, 
and will be returned to om inventory for sale to others. Should your attendees desire to utilize those room 
nights after the Reservation due Date, those room nights will be provided subject to space and group rate 
availability, and if provided, will be deemed room nights used by your group for purposes of any attrition 
calculations. 
X Hotel Reservation Line: Yom attendees will phone their reservation requests directly to the Hotel 
Reservations Department. All reservations must be received no later than Reservation due Date. Group agrees 
to instruct attendees to identify themselves as Group Guests upon reset·ving rooms. At that time, any room 
nights not reset·ved as described above will be deemed to be room nights that you will not use and will become 
subject to the attrition provisions herein, and will be returned to our inventory for sale to others. Should your 
attendee.s desire to utilize those room nights after Reservation due Date, those room nights wilt be provided 
subject to space and group rate availability, and if provided will be deemed room nights used by your group for 
purposes of any attl'ition calculation. Calls must be made via the Reservation Number. 
Full payment for first night room and tax is due by Reservation due Date. Individual reservation requests made 
by Reservation due Date will be confirmed, ifpossible, when full payment for first night is received. An 
individual's deposit is refundable to that individual if Hotel receives notice of an individual's cancellation at 
least 10 days prior to scheduled an·ival, though this shall have no bearing upon Group's total liability pursuant 
to either the attrition or cancellation clauses herein. 

Commission I Third party payments 
The Hotel will pay Commission Rate for each revenue room night reserved as part ofthe established group 
block at the special group rates contained in this agreement to Commission Recipient. Payment will be made 
after receipt by the Hotel of full payment fot· the event. You will take full responsibility for determining whether 
disclosure of payments is required and for making disclosure of all such payments, and defend and indemnify 
Hotel in any claims arising out of or related to disclosme. 

Concessions: 

• One complimentary room for the meeting planner during the dates ofthe program. 
• Meeting room rental waived assuming 80% pickup of contracted guestrooms block and F&B. 
• 10% discount off A V 
• Lock in F&B pricing 12 months out. 
• 25 complimentary exhibit tables 
• Complimentary board meeting space for 15 for a weekend in January 2012. 
• Group rates available 3 days pre/post pending availability. 
• 1 per 40 complimentary room ratio. 
• 2 complimentat·y rooms fot· site visit. 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel _____ _ Date _____ _ Initial: Group ~WJ='----- Date 

Page 5 of 13 

129 



Page 6 ofl3 

• Complimentary Self Parking 
• No Resort Fee 

Complimentary Rooms 
Hotel will be pleased to provide one (1) complimentary room night fo1· every 40 room nights paid per hotel (a) 
actually occupied by your attendees and (b) paid for at the filii contract rate. The complimentary mom nights 
earned will be compared to the complimentary room nights consumed and any variance will be charged to the 
master account. Complimentary room nights eamed in excess ofthose occupied will decrease amount owed by 
Group and complimentary room nights earned below those occupied will increase amount owed by Group. 
Complimentary rooms are consumed and earned on a nightly basis. 

Guest Room Charges 
Select one only 
X Guests will pay own charges. 
0 Group will pay all mom & tax for attendees. 
0 Group will pay room, tax, meals for attendees. 
0 Group will pay all charges for attendees. 
Group shall notify Hotel of any guests (e.g. VIPs) exceptions to the designation above by the Reservation Due 
Date. 

Taxes and Gratuities 
Hotel rooms are taxed at the current Room Tax Rate. All other hotel purchases may be subject to sales tax. 
Please note that these taxes are subject to change under tax laws. Private group F&B fi.mctions have the 
applicable hotel's F&B Service Charge and sales tax applied. 

Porterage and Gratuities : Tips will be at f;!Uest discretion. 
The following gratuities will be applied: 
0 Porterage Tip: round trip fee per person to be applied to the Master Account 
0 Maid Services Tip: fee per night applied to the Master Account 
0 Room Delivery Tip: fee pe1· night applied to the Mastel' Account 
~ Tips are at Guests discretion (not applied to Master Account). '\ ~\ 
Gmup shall be solely and fi.Jlly responsible for informing its attendets";fthese charges and that they are 
separate and distinct fi·om and in addition to the room rate and fi·om taxes. Group shall not, in any printed 
materials regarding the meeting or in any othet· manner, combine these charges into any category such as taxes 
or room rate. It shall be Group's sole responsibility to disclose clearly and conspicuously to all attendees, in 
advance of booking and making reservations fat· rooms supplied by Hotel, any and all taxes specified by Hotel 
herein and any and all additional charges specified herein. Should any attendee object to paying for an 
automatic charge (such as p01terage or maid se1·vice gratuities, etc) because of inadequate notice of the charge, 
the charges to which such attendee objects shall be posted to the Group's master account. 

Function Space, Setup and Program Due Date 
The group requests the fi.mction space on the attached meeting itinerary, Exhibit A. A final program is due by 
Program Due Date, but hotel is not obligated to provide function space beyond that outlined on Exhibit A. If 
Group does not provide a final program by Program Due Date, Hotel may market the meeting space, though this 
shall have no bearing upon Group's total liability pursuant to either the attrition or cancellation clauses herein. 
Function space is assigned according to the number of persons you have indicated will attend, and based 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel ____ _ Date _____ _ 

Page 6of 13 

Initial: Group· __.WL:..L.--- Date 

130 



Page 7 of 13 

upon sleeping room and food and beverage commitments. Group agrees that Hotel may substitute space of 
appropriate size and comparable quality for the event. The group agrees to promptly notify the Hotel of any 
desired changes in its function space requit·ements and Hotel will apply best effmts to accommodate 
Group's requirements. 

Event Technology Services 
Hotel has a complete inventory of state-of-the-att audio, visual and computer equipment and staff on 
property. Groups and individuals are encouraged to utilize the services ofHotels Audio Visual Department. 
Should a gt·oup ot· individual decide to use A V equipment or services fi·om an outside contractor, the AV 
Contractor Fee will be applied per day to the group or individual's Master Account to compensate the Hotel 
for its costs incurred in ensuring that your outside vendor conforms to the Hotel's physical requit'ements. 
Hotel shall receive an additional fee for each connection to Hotel audio system, data system, power system, 
or physical attachment to Hotel structure and Hotel shall supervise such connection. Should the outside 
contractor use in-house services for equipment or services, all associated costs will be posted to the group 
master account or paid by the outside vendor. 

Use of Outside Vendors 
The Hotel reserves the right to approve all outside contractors hired for use by the Group in the Hotel. The 
Hotel must be notified in advance of any proposed vendor. The Hotel reserves the right to advance approval 
of all specifications, including electrical requirements, fi·om all outside contractors. The Group and/or 
outside contractors must provide proof of worker's compensation insurance for employees who will wot·k 
on Hotel premises and proof of adequate general liability coverage for the Group and/or outside contractors' 
activities while on Hotel's premises, and must comply with all other similar requirements the Hotel deems 
appropriate, in its sole discretion, regarding use offunction space, facilities and use of Hotel services. Hotel 
may, in its sole discretion, require that such outside vendor provide Hotel, in form and amount reasonably 
satisfactory to Hotel, an indemnification agreement. Moreover, Group's contracts with its outside vendors 
will all specify that the contractor and the group will indemnify and hold the Hotel harmless from any and 
all damages and liabilities which may arise by such contractors or thl'Ough their use. If Group hires outside 
vendor for load-in or load-out, Hotel shall provide security oversight and G!'Oup shall compensate Hotel for 
same. 

Deposit Procedure/Schedule 
Group agrees to pay deposits in the percentages of Total Contracted Room Revenue and Total Contracted F&B 
Revenue listed below: 6/ . ~ \ 
1; :Within 15 days of signing this agreement 5% ~' f{) \-.\~ 
2. 180 days in advance of the event, 30% ~cumulative). t/ \ ~...\ 
3. 90 days in advance ofthe event, 30% (~ cumulative).,C fO ~ 
All checks should be made payable to Hotel and sent to the attention of Accounting Department. Please be sure 
to include your group's name and meeting dates to ensure proper credit. Failure to pay any deposit shall be 
deemed as cancellation. 

Cancellation 
In the event of a group cancellation occurring between the time of acceptance of this contract and arrival, 
liquidated damages will be due calculated based on the date of cancellation as a percentage of. Total Contracted 
Room Revenue and Total Contracted F&B Revenue, plus applicable taxes, governmental assessments and 
service charges. 
• Cancellation 366 days, ot· earlier, in advance of the event, 25% 
• Cancellation between 365 and 1 81 days in advance of the event, 50% 
• Cancellation between 180 and 91 days in advance ofthe event, 75% 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel _____ _ Date _____ _ Initial: Group _uJ:.........;'----

Page 7 of13 

Date 

131 



Page 8 of13 

• Cancellation between 90 and 0 days ofthe event, 90% 
All fees for cancellation are due within fifteen days of notice of cancellation. 

Performance 
Group contracts for a block of rooms, meeting facilities, and food and beverage services. Hotel shall consider 
sold to Group and remove fi:om inventory those room nights, facilities and services. It is impossible for the hotel 
to know in advance whether or under what circumstances or at what rates it would be able to resell these items 
as the result of a cancellation of Group's meeting ot· as the result of less than contracted usage. Even when 
rooms or services may be resold, it is impossible to predict the cost tore-market them. 
For these reasons and others, we agree that in the event of cancellation or attrition, the following charges, which 
represent a reasonable effort on behalf of the Hotel to establish its loss prospectively, shall be due as liquidated 
damages. Because the Hotel reasonably expects to derive revenue £:om your meeting above and beyond that 
revenue derived :fi:om the provision ofroom nights and F&B services, and because it is difficult to estimate the 
actual revenue which may be derived :fi:om your meeting, the amounts due as and fat' liquidated damages are 
intended to compensate the Hotel for its losses associated with cancellation and/or attrition. 
At this time, the Hotel is holding Total Contracted Room Nights fot· your use over the contracted dates which 
will generate Total Contracted Room Revenue. Total Contt·acted F&B Revenue is also in the table above. All 
food and beverage is subject to F&B Set·vice Chat·ge and F&B Service Charge Tax. All revenue figures are net 
and not inclusive oftaxes, govemmental assessments, service charge or commissions. 
We agree to allow for a 10% reduction in the Total Contracted Room Revenue and Total Contracted F&B 
Revenue figures, provided that you make a written request for that reduction between now and 60 days pl'ior to 
your arrival date. At the conclusion of your meeting, we wit!: 
I) Subtract the rooms revenue derived fi·om your meeting and the amount of any permissible attrition you have 
taken 11-om the Total Contracted Room Revenue and any remaining amount will be posted as a charge to your 
master account, plus applicable taxes (if any). 

2) Subtract the F&B revenue derived :fi:om your meeting and the amount of any permissible attrition you 
have taken fi·om the Total Contracted F&B Revenue and any remaining amount will be posted as a 
charge to your master account, plus applicable taxes (if any). 

Payment 
In the event that credit is not requested or is not approved, pre-payment of your total estimated Master Account 
will be due by check or wire prior to your arrival. Under such circumstance, failure to remit the appropriate 
pre-payment on a timely basis will be considered a cancellation by the group and the group shall be liable for 
amounts as described in the cancellation provisions. 
All third party charges for services and/or supplies, not directly supplied by the Hotel, will be billed to the 
Master Account whether they have been arranged for by. the Hotel on behalf of Group or directly by the Group. 
A handling fee in the amount of25% percent of all tl~ird patiy charges will be assessed if placed on the Master 
Account. Only the Authorized Representative(s) of the group, as designated by the group in advance of the 
commencement of the meeting, may direct charges to the Master Account. 
Individual guest accounts are payable at check-out by cash or credit card. 

Billing 
Please complete the enclosed direct bill application and return it to the Hotel's Accounting Department within 
30 days so that we may attempt to approve credit for your meeting. 
A final bill, containing receipts and other back-up information, will be mailed to the Group within 15 business 
days of the Group's depatture. Master account charges may be paid in the form of cash, check or bank transfer. 
All master account charges not paid within 30 days of the billing date will bear interest at the lower of the rate 
of2% per month, compounded monthly, if permissible by law, or the highest rate permissible by law. Should 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel _____ _ Date _____ _ 

Page8 ofl3 

Initial: Group--~-'----- Date 

132 



Page9 of13 

the Hotel, in its sole discretion, deem collection action necessary in 1'egard to outstanding balances hereunder, 
all costs associated with that collection action, including attorney's fees, shall be posted to the master account. 

Security 
You agree the Hotel is a reasonably secure facility. We are not responsible for any loss or damage to your 
prope1ty. If required, in our sole judgment, in order to maintain adequate security measures in light ofthe size 
and/or nature ofyom function, you will provide, at your expense, security personnel supplied by a reputable 
licensed gua1·d 01' security agency doing business in the city or county in which we are located, which agency 
will be subject to om· prior approval. Such security pers01mel may not carry weapons. The Hotel reserves the 
right to inspect and control any fimction occurring on or about its premises but has no obligation to do so. For 
the safety of persons and property, no fireworks or incendiary devices may be used indoors at the hotel Group 
agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, including health and safety codes a:nd federal 
anti-terrorism laws and regulations including all provisions ofthe Patriot Act and regulations ofthe U.S. 
Department ofHomeland Security and the Office ofForeign Assets Control. Group agrees to cooperate with 
Hotel and any relevant governmental authority to ensure compliance with such laws. 

OutsideF&B 
The Hotel is the only authorized licensee to sell and serve food, liquor, beer and wine on hotel prope1ty. You 
must obtain prior approval ft·om us before you bring in any food or beverages from outside sources. Due to 
health regulations no leftove1· food or beverages can be taken ft·om the premises. 

Deliveries 
Armngements for delivery of packages should be made through us well in advance ofyour event. Fo1· each 
package 20-pounds or lighter delivered to us and subsequently (or directly) delivered to you, a $5.00 per 
package handling fee applies. Contact us for receiving, handling and shipping charges for heavier inbound 
packages and all outbound packages. No COD packages will be accepted. 

Conduct of Event 
You agree to begin your event(s) promptly at the scheduled start time and agree to have your guests, invitees 
and othe1· persons vacate the designated event space at the end time indicated on the final BEO. You further 
agree to reimburse us for any overtime wage payments or other expense incurred by us because of your failure 
to comply with these requirements. 
To ensure the enjoyment of other hotel patrons, all groups will be limited on the types of ente1tainment and 
amplification levels used during their events. Any unusual (e.g. loud, offensive, controversial) activities must 
be approved in advance, in writing, by us. You assume fhll responsibility for the conduct of all persons in 
attendance at your event and for any damage done to any part of our premises during the time of your event. 

Fire Safety 
All room sets must be in compliance with the local Fire Depa1tment regulations pe1taining to occupancy load, 
mandatory aisles and ceiling clearance and fire exits. Any event which has vehicle displays, fog machines, 
fueled cooking demonstrations, laser, exhibits (including tabletop) or extensive productions with staging and 
props must have a certified permit fi·om the local Fire Marshal. All associated fees for pe1·mits, floor plan 
approval and stand-by fire watch are your responsibility and final appmved copies must be provided to Hotel at 
least three days prior to the event. 

Entire agreement and future changes 
This contract is the entire agreement between the parties, superseding all priol' proposals both oral and written, 
negotiations, representations, commitments and other communications between the parties, and may only be 
supplemented o1· changed in writing, signed by a representative of the group and Hotel, provided, however, that 
this contract includes all signed or· unsigned banquet event orders (and the terms and conditions contained 
therein and attached thereto) issued by us for this and related events. In the event any BEO conflicts with this 
Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel ------ Date _____ _ 

Page 9ofl3 

Initial: Group __ 4)_._ __ Date 

133 



Page 10 of 13 

contract, the terms of the contract shall prevail, unless the BEO specifically states that it is intended to override 
the contract. 
No representative of the Hotel has been or is authorized to make any representation which varies fi:om the 
express terms of this contract, though this contract may be supplemented or amended in writing. Group may not 
assign any benefits arising under or associated in any way with this contract without prior consent of Hotel. 
Jurisdiction: 
This agreement is to be govemed and construed by the laws of the State in which the Hotel's premises are 
located. The parties consent to the jurisdiction ofthat State fot· purposes of venue, personal and/ or subject 
matter jul'isdiction of any action in connection herewith. 
Attorneys fees: 
In the event of litigation arising fi·om or associated with this contract, the parties agree that the prevai I ing party 
therein shall recover its attorneys' fees and costs plus pre and post judgment interest. If the Hotel retains the 
services of a collection agency or attorney to assist in the collection of any amounts due under this agreement, 
you will pay all expenses incmred by us in such collection efforts. 
Force Majeure 
The performance of this agreement by either party is subject to acts of God, Govemment t•egulations, terrorist 
acts, disaster, riot, strikes, and civil disorder that make it commercially impractical or impossible to provide the 
facilities for the event or conduct the meeting. 
Indemnification 
Both the Group and Hotel agree to indemnify and hold harmless both the Group and Hotel, its officers, 
dit·ectors, pminers, agents, members and employees, fi:om and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities and 
damages, including without limitation amounts paid in settlements, costs of investigation, and attorney's fees, 
al'ising out of or caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Group, Hotel and/or its guests, 
attendees, invitees, exhibitors, agents, outside contractors or vendot·s, in connection with the use ofthe Hotel 
facilities or set·vices. The Group and Hotel shall not have waived or be deemed to have waived any defense that 
it may have with respect to such claims. 
Insurance 
Hotel and Group each agree to carry adequate liability and other insurance in the minimum amounts of $3 
Million per occurrence and $5 Million aggregate limits for general liability and propetty damage. The Group 
agrees to provide to Hotel satisfactory proof of insurance upon request. The Group agrees to name Hotel as an 
additional insured for the activities hereunder. Group will accept full responsibility for at1y damages resulting 
fi·om any activities of its guests on Hotel premises. The Hotel is not responsible for damage or loss no matter 
how caused, to any samples, displays, properties, equipment, exhibits or personal effects brought onto the Hotel 
premises. 
Authority 
The persons signing the agreement on behalf of Hotel and Group each warrant that they are authorized to make 
agreements and to bind their principals to this agreement. 
Hotel Policies 
Logo: The Group shall not use the name, trademark or logo or any other proprietary designation of the Hotel in 
any advertising or promotional material without the prior· written permission of the HoteL Group shall comply 
with the terms and conditions required by the Hotel for such use. 
Utilities: All electrical services and utilities, including phone and riggings, must be contracted for through 
Hotel. 
Signs and banners are not allowed in the Hotel's public areas without express approval from the Hotel General 
Manager. In regard to the group's meeting space, all signs must be professionally printed and their placement 
and posting be pre-approved by Hotel. Nothing shall be posted, nailed, screwed or otherwise attached to walls, 
floors, or othet· patis of the building or furniture. Distribution of gummed stickers or labels is strictly 
Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: J[otcl _____ _ Date _____ _ Initial: Group -=LrJ=:.o._ __ 

Page 10 ofl3 

Date ~12o/,, 

134 



prohibited. 
Pets are not allowed, with the exception of guide dogs or medically prescribed animals. 
Smoking is not allowed in guest rooms or within 25 feet of buildings. 

Page 11 of 13 

Furniture: No tables ot' signage may be placed outside meeting room entrances without approval fi:om Hotel. 
Existing furnishings may not be moved unless approved by Hotel. 
Acceptance 
This contract shall be deemed accepted only after it has been signed by a representative of the group and 
thereafter signed by a representative of the Hotel. Acceptance may be made by facsimile transmission and 
this contract may be executed in one or more countet·parts, each of which when fully executed, shall be 
deemed to be an original, and all of which shall be deemed to be the same agreement. 
We look fonvard to working with you and to hosting a memorable meeting. 

SamMacy 
~~t& 

MS:LilldaNelson I 
Senior Sales Manager 
LITTLE AMERICA HOTEL COMPANY 

Date 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel _____ _ Date _____ _ 

President 

Aquatih7;';7t~meo• Society 

Date 

Initial: Group __._U)=-=---- Date 

Page I l ofl3 

135 



Little America Hotel & Towers 

Date lfime 
07-22-12 06:00 AM-11 :00 PM 

06:00AM-Il:OO PM 

07:30 AM-12:00 PM 

08:00 AM-05:00 PM 

08:00AM-05:00PM 

11 :30 AM-0 I :00 PM 

05:30PM-07:00PM 

07:00 PM-09:00 .PM 

07-23-I2 06:00AM-II :00 PM 

_ .. • 06:00 AM-11:00 PM 

~~ 
08:00 AM-05:00 PM 

08:00AM-05:00PM .-· 08:00AM-05:00PM 

07-24-12 06:00 AM -II :00 PM 

06:00 AM-11:00 PM 

06:30 AM-08:00 AM 

08:00AM-05:00PM 

08:00AM-05:00PM 

08:00 AM-05:00 PM 

II:30 AM-01:00PM 
fill" ... 11 :30 AM-0 I :00 PM 

J '""' 
I2:00 PM-04:00PM 

06:00 PM-07:00 PM 

07:00 PM-I 0:00 PM 

07-25-12 06:00AM-II :00 PM 

06:00 AM-11:00 PM 

06:00 AM-II :00 PM 

ll:30AM-OI:OO PM 

08:00AM-05:00PM 

08:00AM-05:00PM 

08:00AM-05:00PM 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 

Initial: Hotel ------

ATTACHMENTB 

Event Function Space 

Exhibits Ballroom C-Foyer C 

Office Cheyenne 

Board Meeting Snowbasin 

Speaker room Casper 

Registration Lobby Registration 

Lunch Flagstaff 

Reception Ballroom C 

Presidential Reception Ballroom C 

Exhibits Ballroom C-Foyer C 

Office Cheyenne 

General Session Ballroom A-B 

Speaker room Casper 

Registration Lobby Registration 

Exhibits Ballroom C-Foye•· C 

Office Cheyenne 

Breakfast Flagstaff 

Geneml Session Ballroom A-B 

Speaker room Casper 

Registration Lobby Registration 

Lunch Uintah 

Lunch Sawtooth 

Board Meeting Snowbasin 

Reception State Rooms 

Dinner Ballroom C 

Exhibits Ballroom C-Foyel' C 

Office Cheyenne 

Board Meeting Snowbasin 

Lunch Sawtooth 

General Session Ballroom A-B 

Speaker room Casper 

Registration Lobby Registmtion 

Date ------- Initial: Group _ _._LN=----

Page 12 of 13 

Setup Style Ppl. Rental Rev. 

Exhibits 25 $ .00 

Office 5 $20 .00 

Conference 25 $30 .00 

As Is 5 $20 .00 

Registration 4 $ .00 

Rounds of 8 30 $ .00 

Reception 225 $ .00 

Reception 225 $ .00 

Exhibits 25 $ .00 

Office 5 $20 .00 

Classroom 200 $ .00 

As Is 5 $20 .00 

Registration 4 $ .00 

Exhibits 25 $ .00 

Office 5 $20 .00 

Rounds of8 20 $ .00 

Classroom 200 $ .00 

As Is 5 $20 .00 

Registration 4 $( .00 

Rounds of8 15 $( .00 

Rounds of8 25 $( .00 

Conference 25 $25 00 

Reception 240 $ 00 

Rounds of10 240 $ .00 

Exhibits 25 $ .00 

Office 5 $20 .00 

Conference 15 .00 

Rounds of6 15 $ .00 

Classroom 200 $ .00 

As Is 5 $20 .00 

Registration 4 $ .00 . 

Page 12 of 13 

Date 

136 



~ 

,, 

LITTLE AMERICA HOTEL COMPANY 
2011 Meeting Room Charges 

TI1ese charges shown are current charges for meeting rooms on a per room, per day basis. Day usage based 
on an 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM hold. Evening meetings and 24-hour holds generate additional room charges. 
There will be a meeting room charge for private banquet rooms for groups of less than 20 persons. 

8am-5pm 24 Hour 

Grand Ballroom 

Ballroom A 

BallroomB 

Ballwom C 

Foyer A $800.00 

FoyerB $800.00 

Foyer C 

Wyoming, Idaho or Arizona 

Flagstaff, Sun Valley or Tucson 
$500.00 

Uintah, Sawtooth or Wasatch 
$400.00 

EXHIBIT SPACE - $35.00 per booth per day 

Page 13 of13 

Aquatic Plant Management Society 
1597036 Page 13 of 13 

Initial: Hotel _____ _ Date _____ _ Initial: Group __ L0 ___ _ Date 

137 



 01/13/12 Preliminary Budget
 52nd Annual Meeting, July 22-25, 2012, Salt Lake City, Utah

Income/Expense

Income  

Exhibitor Fees

Registration

Delegate 27,115.00        

Guest 2,600.00          

Student -                  

Tickets -                  

Total Registration

Sponsor Contributions

Total Income

Expense  

Audio Visual

Food and Beverage

Banquet 22,000.00        

Board of Directors Meetings 2,200.00          

Past Presidents' Luncheon 750.00             

Poster Session Reception 12,000.00        

President's Reception 12,000.00        

Refreshment Breaks 13,000.00        

Regional Chapters Presidents' Breakfast 750.00             

Student Affairs Luncheon 1,000.00          

Total Food and Beverage

Guest Tour

Meeting Rooms

Poster Boards

Program

Student Guest Rooms

Total Expense

Net Income

4,000.00                    

4,200.00                    

78,900.00                  

19,902.00                  

700.00                       

1,100.00                    

                               -

63,700.00                  

15,400.00                  

53,687.00                  

98,802.00                  

5,200.00                    

138 



-----···----

Aquatic Plant Managemli!nt Society 
2013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 13, 2013 ·Thursday, July 18, 2013 

THE WESTIN 
RIVERWAlK 

San Antonio 

Agreement between Aquatic Plant Management Society and Silver Rio Limited Partnership d/b/a Westin 
Rlverwalk Hotel 

Mr. Tyler Koschnick 
President 
Aquatic Plant Management Society 
Vicksburg, MS 39182 
Phone: 317-216-8280 
E-Mail: tylerk@seapro.com 

RE: 2013 APMS Annual Meeting 

Ms. Tracy Jacaman-Ligarde, CMP 
Director of Group Sales 
Silver Rio Limited Partnership d/b/a Westin Riverwalk Hotel 
420 West Market Sl 
San Antonio, TX 78205 
Hotel Direct: 210-224-6500 
Sales Direct: 210-444·6050 
Sales Fax: 210-444-6042 
E-Mail: tracy.ligarde@westin.com 

Event Dates: Saturday, July 13, 2013- Thursday, July 18, 2013 

This Agreement between Aquatic Plant Management Society ("Group") and Silver Rio Limited Partnership d/b/a Westin 
Riverwalk Hotel ("Hotel") Is effective as of the date It fs signed by Hotel ("Agreement Date"). 

These arrangements will be a definite commilment upon signing of this agreement (the "Contract") by both parties. 

However, between now and 10/31/2011, unless both parties have agreed upon and fully executed this Contract, should 
another group request the dates and be in a position to sign an agreement immediately with Hotel, we will advise Group, 
and Group will have three (3) business days to sign this Contract and confirm the arrangements on a definite basis or 
Hotel may at its option enter into an agreement with another group or Individuals. 

If this Contract is not fully executed by 10/31/2011, the room block may be automatically released. 

Guest Rooms: This Agreement applies to the following block of guest rooms (the "Room Block"): 

Total Guest Room Night Commitment: Group's total guest room night commitment Is 380. 

Cut-off Date: The "cut"off date" for reserving rooms in the Room Block is 5:00 p.m. local time at Hotel on June ~20, 
2013. After the cut-off date, It Is at Hotel's discretion whether to accept additional reservations, which will be subject to 
prevailing rates and availability. Failure to reserve rooms in the Room Block prior to the cut-off date does not reduce 
Group's total guest room night commitment and does not Impact the "Aitrition" or "Cancellation" provisions below. 

Rates: Hotel will provide the guest room rates below for the Room Block (the "Rates"): 

$159.00 single/double 
Addt'l Person: $20.00 ea 

Rates are commissionable at 10% payable toFiorida Event Planning & Meeting Service. Rates do not Include applicable 
state and local taxes, currently 16.75%. 

2 v0509 
139 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annu?l Meeting 
SatUrday, July 13,2013- Thursday, July 18,2013 

Rates will be available 3 days prior and 3 days after the Event Dates Indicated in the Room Block, subject to availability of 
guest rooms at the time of reservation. 

Earlv Departure Fee: An early departure fee of one night's room and tax will apply if a Group attendee checks out prior 
to the confirmed checkout date. 

Food & Beverage: Due to licensing requirements and for quality control, all food and beverage served at Hotel must be 
supplied and prepared by Hotel. Menu prices will be confirmed on Banquet Event Orders (BEOs). A 24% service charge 
(plus all applicable taxes) will be added to all food and beverage charges 

Minimum Revenue: This Agreement will generate revenue for Hotel from a variety of sources, Including guest rooms, 
food & beverage, and charges for ancillary services. The minimum revenue anticipated by Hotel under this Agreement 
(excluding taxes and other charges) is: 

Minimum Guest Room Revenue (#of room nights in Room Block x average Rate); 
Minimum Food & Beverage Revenue (based on committed food & beverage minimum): 
Total Minimum Revenue: 

$60,420 

$35,000 

$95,420 

If Group does not fulfill all of its commitments or cancels this Agreement, Group agrees that Hotel will suffer damages that 
will be difficult to determine. The "Attrition" and "Cancellation" provisions below provide for liquidated damages agreed 
upon by the parties as a reasonable estimate of Hotel's losses and do not constitute a penalty of any kind. 

Attrition: Group will meet Its minimum revenue requirements under this Agreement if it fulfills Its Minimum Food & 
Beverage Revenue commitment above and Its Adjusted Minimum Guest Room Revenue commitment based on the 
attrition allowance below. 

Adjusted Minimum Guest Room Revenue: 85% of Minimum Guest Room Revenue = $51,357 

This attrition allowance does not apply If Group cancels the Agreement or does not hold the event at Hotel. If Group holds 
Its event at Hotel, but does not fulfill its Adjusted Minimum Guest Room Revenue commitment it will pay Guest Room 
Attrition Damages (plus all applicable taxes) as a reasonable estimate of Hotel's losses as follows: 

Guest Room Attrition Damages E<JUal: 
Adjusted Minimum Guest Room Revenue 

Minus 
Actual Guest Room Revenue from Room Block 

Minus 
"Resold" Room Revenue 

Because it is impossible to accurately determine what guest rooms are resold and at what rate, "Resold" Room Revenue 
will equal Group's Average Rate for each day that guest rooms are resold times the number of resold guest rooms. 
Unused guest rooms in the Room Block will be considered "Resold" rooms to the extent that Hotel Is able to sell more 
guest rooms than it could have sold if Group had fully occupied Its reserved block. For example, if Group does not use 30 
rooms In the Room Block for one day but only 10 rooms remain unsold in Hotel for that day, the Attrition Damages owed 
will be reduced by the average dally rate for that day times 20. 

If Group does not fulfill its Minimum Food & Beverage Revenue commitment, it will pay the difference between its 
Minimum Food & Beverage Revenue commitment and Its actual food & beverage revenue (plus all applicable taxes). 

Cancellation: If Group cancels this Agreement, Group will provide written notice to Hotel, accompanied (except In the 
case of a Force Majeure) by payment of the amounts indicated below: 

3 V0509 
140 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 13, 2013 ·Thursday, July 18, 2013 

From the Agreement Date to 365 days prior to Saturday, July 13, 20% ofTotal Minimum Revenue= $19,084 
2013: 

From 364 days to 181 days prior to Saturday, July 13,2013: 40% ofTotal Minimum Revenue= $38,168 

From 180 days to 91 day prior to Saturday, July 13,2013: 60% ofTotal Minimum Revenue= $57,252 

From 90 days or less prior to Saturday, July 13, 2013: 80% of Total Minimum Revenue= $76,336 

The parties agree that the amounts included In this Cancellation clause are reasonable estimates of the losses that would 
be Incurred by Hotel and factor In Hotel's ability to mitigate its losses through resale. 

Payment Options: Payment will be made as indicated below . 

..• 

Guest rooms (including taxes and automatic or mandatory charges): D Group 0 Guests 

Event Food & Beverage (Including taxes and service charges): 0 Group D Guests 

Meeting Room Rental (including taxes and service charges): 0 Group D Guests 

Incidental charges: D Group 0Guests 

Function Space: 

Data · ·. · · ·--~~~ End Tilne Room 1 Setup ; Agr .. "'" 
·. 

1 

~~~01on<0 7:30AM 11:~9 PM Board 1 1 .. , Gamino Roat- Lobby Level I~~~~~ 25 

8:00AM 6:00PM I 

8:00AM 11:59 PM Exhibit TableTops fo 
5:00PM 6:00AM Room . Ready L:vei 

,_, 
;;QO p~ :30. I Office apata- 1 Level 
1:00 p~ 9 :00 F ,- 1 Level fable· Tops . 33 
r:oo P~ 9 :00 F I averro B- 1 Level 'lounds .225 
r:oo p~ 9 :00 f i avarro ugh 

• ~~~f2013 7:30AM 11:59 PM . Board ~~~~~ 25 

8:00AM 5:00PM R~;;;;· r Ready La 1 Level Rounds 5 

8:00AM 5:00PM 
·~· " '"' , B-1 1 Level ~'.'""'"' & 

200 

Style 
8:00A 5:00 i 
B:OOA 11:59 Dl ce 1 Level 
B:OOA 11:59 I \- I 1 Level TableTops 3: 
8:00A 11:59 E> tiblt "' ""' TableTops 

fo 
11:30AM 1:00PM .unch ·AERF {[~LobbY Level 30 
11:30 AM 1:00PM Lunch -STUDENT Level ' de Marla- Lobby Rounds 30 

5:30PM 7:00PM >SA- 1 Level ! Rounds 225 

1~cit2013 6:30AM 8:00AM C~~~~con de Maria - Lobby Rounds 20 

7:30AM 11:59 PM • Board I ~~::~~ 25 

8:00AM 5:00PM 
F 
:com rReady I r:.~a Babia- I Rounds 5 

8:00AM 5:00PM Navarro B- tlevel Tneater otvle 200 
8:00AM 5:00PM I 

4 V05D9 

141 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annuol Meeting 
Saturday, July 13, 2013 • Thursdoy, July 18,2013 

Final Program: Group agrees to provide its final program to Hotel no later than 14 days prior to Saturday, July 13, 2013. 
In the event that a final program is not submitted by this date, Group agrees that Hotel may at its option release all or part 
of space held for Group. 

Group Deposit Schedule: 
• First deposit of $5,000 is due by March 13, 2012. 
• Second deposit of $8,000 is due July 13, 2012. 
The remaining estimated amount is due by June 13, 2013, unless Group has direct billing privileges with Hotel. 

Payment: Unless direct billing has been established, Group will pay the estimated amount of the Master Account as 
shown on the deposit schedule. Group will advise Hotel of its expected method of payment of the Master Account at least 
60 days In advance of July 13, 2013. If Group will pay using a credit card honored by Hotel, a valid credit card must be 
provided to Hotel no later than June 20, 2013 , and all Master Account charges will be charged to such credit card at 
departure. Any amounts not paid at departure will accrue interest at 1 Y.% per month from the date of departure. Upon 
application and review by Hotel, Hotel may elect to extend direct billing privileges to Group. 

Direct Billing: Upon application and review by Hotel, Hotel may elect to extend direct billing privileges to Customer. If 
direct billing has been established, payment of all undisputed amounts is due within 30 days of Customer's receipt of 
invoice from Hotel, and If not paid within 30 days will accrue interest at 1 Y, % per month. Customer must notify Hotel of 
any disputes within 5 business days of Group's receipt of Invoice from Hotel or disputes will not be considered. If Hotel 
determines after establishing direct billing that Customer's credit status has changed negatively, Hotel may require 
Immediate full prepayment of the estimated master account charges. 

Credit Card Billing: Subject to the terms and conditions of this agreement Hotel will accept credit card payments for all 
transactions. Hotel shall honor without discrimination valid cards properly tendered for use. For purposes of this contract, 
"Card" means a credit card issued pursuant to the rules and regulations (the "Rules") of American Express, Diners Club 
International, Discover Card, JCB, MasterCard, VISA or any "Card" for which Hotel provides Card processing. 
Concessions: 

~ 

Hotel will provide the following concessions if at least 85% of the Minimum Guest Room Revenue is received, and at least 
100% of the Minimum Food & Beverage Revenue Is received. 

Complimentary Rooms 1 complimentary room for every 40 guest rooms (on a cumulalive basis) occupied by Group 

Meeting Space Complimentary Meeting and Exhibit Space _ .. c_ 

Exhibit Tabletop fee Onetime $35.00 charge per table top fee 
< 

Upgrades One (1), one bedroom Luxury Suite at the Group rate 

Five (5) upgrades to Studio Suites at the Group rate 

One (1), one bedroom Hospitality Suite at the Group rate 
--~· ·' 

5 V0509 

142 



Aquattc Plant Management Society 
1.013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 13,2013- Thursday, July 18, 2013 

·- - - .. ' -''-"=='-"' -e~~""-

Complimentary space Complimentary Board Meeting space for 15, for a weekend In January 2013, based on 
availability 

Valet 6 complimentary valet parking passes 

Internet Complimentary basic Internet In all guest r()~I_!JS and at Navarro Pre-function registration desk 

AV 15% off AVequipment rental 
"-" 

Food & Beverage 10% off2013 F&B Menu pricing 

Amenities 7 VIP in-room amenities, chefs choice, value of $50 each 

Food & Beverage Prices Lock In at prices at time of contract signing 
~-

Starwood Preferred Planner Provisions - SPP Points: Starwood Preferred Planner points, awarded through the 
starwood Preferred Guest program, are available for business contracted through the sales and catering departments of 
participating Starwood hotels. Group acknowledges that such points have been offered in connection with the roams and 
services purchased under this Agreement, and that Group consents to the awarding of the points listed below. Once full 
payment is received by Hotel for the rooms and services purchased under this Agreement, points will be awarded in equal 
amounts to the following Individuals (who must be members of the Starwood Preferred Planner and Starwood Preferred 
Guest program In good standing, and employed by Group or Agent when the points are awarded) according to the 
Starwood Preferred Planner Program Rules. Points may be awarded to a maximum of three recipients, and may be 
cancelled if It is determined that any recipient was not authorized by group to receive, incorrectly received, or was 
ineligible to receive, the awarded points. 

1.William Torres 42662121422 

2. 

3. 

Use of Event and Function Space: To protect the safety and security of all Hotel guests and property, Group will obtain 
Hotel's advance written approval before using items In event and function space that could create noise, noxious odors or 
hazardous effects (e.g., loud music, smoke or fog machines, dry ice, confetti cannons, candles, or Incense) and before 
engaging in any activities outside of the reserved function rooms (e.g., registration table). Group will obtain any required 
Fire Marshall or other safety approvals, and will pay any expenses incurred by Hotel as a result of such activity, such as 
resetting smoke or fire alarms or unusual clean up costs, 

Securitv: Hotel does not provide security in the event and function space and all personal property left in the event or 
function space is at the sole risk of the owner. Group will advise Its attendees that they are responsible for safekeeping of 
their personal property. Hotel may reasonably require Group to retain security personnel in order to safeguard guests or 
property in Hotel. Security personnel are not authorized to carry firearms without advance Hotel approval. 

Ancillary Services: Hotel may provide, or contract with third parties to provide, ancillary services (e.g., AN, drayage, 
florists, exhibitors) to Group for additional charges. Group rnay use its own vendors for such services provided that 
Group's proposed vendors meet minimum standards established by Hotel, including insurance and indemnification 
requirements, With respect to audiovisual services, Group will inform Hotel of its decision to bring its own vendor at least 
60 days prior to Saturday, July 13, 2013, and will sign, and have its audiovisual vendor sign, an acknowledgement of 
Hotel's Audiovisual Service Standards at least 45 days prior to Saturday, July 13, 2013. 

Relocation: If any guest room reservation cannot be accommodated by Hotel, Hotel will provide: (1) accommodations at 
a comparable Hotel reasonably nearby at no charge for the first night; (2) one complimentary round trip ground 
lransportation between Hotel and the alternate hotel for each day the guest Is displaced; (3) one 5 minute phone call and 
necessary arrangements for forwarding of the displaced guest's telephone messages and mall; (4) an offer to relocate the 
displaced guest back to the first available guest room; (5) upgraded accommodations at Hotel upon return (if available) 
and a welcome expression from the General Manager; and (6) credit to Room Block for any nights that guests are 
displaced. 

6 V0509 

143 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 13,2013. Thursday, July 18, 2013 

Disclosure: Group will be responsible for determining to whom it needs to disclose any terms of this Agreement, 
Including any commission or rebate that It may receive. Group will disclose to all Group attendees the type and amount of 
all automatic and mandatory charges that will be charged to them by Hotel. 

Laws and Policies: Each party will comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws (including the Americans with 
Disabilities Act) and Hotel rules and policies. Group will be responsible for providing its disabled members with auxiliary 
aids In connection with any Group events or activities. Upon Group's reasonable request, Hotel will cooperate with Group 
to provide services on behalf of Group's disabled attendees. 

Privacy: Group will obtain all necessary rights and permissions prior to providing any personally Identifiable Information 
("PII') to Hotel, including all rights and permissions required for Hotel, Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide, Inc. 
("Starwood"), Starwood affiliates, and service providers to use and transfer the Pll to locations both within and outside the 
point of collection (including the United States) in accordance with Starwood's privacy statement 
(www.starwoodhotels.com/corporate/privacy policy.html) and applicable law. 
Confidential Information: Group and Hotel will each take reasonable steps to keep all confidential information provided 
by the other party confidential and to lndentify Information as confidential when shared. Confidential information will not 
Include: (1) Information that is publicly available; (2) Pll, which will be handled by the parties in accordance with the 
"Privacy" provision above; or (3) Information that is left or discarded in event rooms, public space or guest rooms. 

Insurance: Each party will maintain insurance sufficient to cover any claims or liabilities which may reasonably arise out 
of or relate to its obligations under this Agreement and will provide evidence of such insurance upon request. 

Indemnification: Each party will indemnify, defend and hold the other harmless from any Joss, liability, costs or damages 
arising from actual or threatened claims resulting from its breach of this Agreement or the negligence, gross negligence or 
Intentional misconduct of such party or its officers, directors, employees, agents, contractors, members or participants 
when acting within the scope of their employment or agency. Neither party will be liable for punitive damages. 

Dispute Resolution: The parties will resolve any claim or dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement through 
binding arbitration before one arbitrator conducted under the rules of the American Arbitration Association or JAMS In the 
state and city in which Hotel Is located. The law of the state In which Hotel is located will be the governing law. The 
arbitration award will be enforceable in any state or federal court. In any arbitration or litigation arising out of or relating to 
this Agreement or the enforcement of any arbitration award, the prevailing party will recover attorneys' fees and costs 
Including expert witness and arbitration fees and pre- and post-judgment Interest. Each party will be responsible for 
attorneys' fees and interest associated with the other party's efforts to collect monies owed under this Agreement. 

Force Majeure: If acts of God or government authorities, natural disasters, or other emergencies beyond a party's 
reasonable control make it illegal or impossible for such party to perform Its obligations under this Agreement, such party 
may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other party without liability. 

Construction: Hotel will promptly notify Group of any construction or remodeling to be performed in Hotel over the Event 
Dates other than routine maintenance and Hotel will use all commercially reasonable efforts to insure that any such 
occurrence will not materially Interfere with Group's use of Hotel. Should construction or remodeling be mutually 
determined by Group and Hotel to materially interfere with Group's event, Group will have the right to terminate this 
Agreement without liability with written notice to Hotel as long as such notice is given within 30 days of Group's receipt of 
notice of such construction or remodeling. 

Emergency Plan: Hotel has an emergency and crisis management plan that addresses how to prepare for and react to 
events such as fires, communicable disease outbreaks, terrorist Incidents, natural disasters and other extraordinary 
situations. This plan Is based in large part upon Starwood's proprietary corporate-level plan, which was prepared with the 
assistance of outside consultants, and is regularly reviewed and adapted to address this Hotel's particular circumstances. 
Group may view the table of contents of Hotel's plan at Hotel premises, but may not copy or keep any part of the plan In 
order to protect Hotel's proprietary information. 

Headquarter Hotel Status: Hotel will be designated as the official headquarters hotel for Group in any and all convention 
materials, publications and other collateral. If Hotel is not designated as the headquarters hotel as described above, then 
Hotel may reduce the Room Block and/or event space commitments in this Agreement. 

Smoke Free Polley: Hotel is a smoke free hotel. Restaurants on property that are not operated by Hotel may not 
participate in the smoke free policy. To protect the smoke free environment, Hotel will post a $200 cleaning fee to the 

7 \10509 

144 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 13, 2013- Thursday, July 18, 2'013 

account of any guests who smoke in their guest room. To ensure the cooperation and comfort of Group's attendees, 
Group agrees to advise its attendees of the smoke free policy In writing. 

Notice: Any notice required or permitted by the terms of this Agreement must be In writing. 

Assignment: Group may not assign or delegate Its rights or duties under this Agreement without Hotel's prior approval. 

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement Is held to be invalid or unenforceable that provision will be eliminated or 
limited to the minimum extent possible, and the remainder of the Agreement will have full force and effect. 

Waiver: If either party agrees to waive its right to enforce any term of this Agreement, it does not waive its right to 
enforce any other terms of this Agreement. 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, supersedes all other written and oral agreements 
between the parties concerning Its subject matter, and may not be amended except by a writing signed by Hotel and 
Group. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

Aquatic Plant Management Society Silver Rio limited Partnership d/b/a Westin Rlverwalk Hotel 

By c~._yk=f2~. 
Mr. lyle oschnlck,President 

By;_t.~f!----__::~~~~---
Y. iy en lor Sales Manager on beh.alf'of 

s. racy Jacaman-Ligarde, CMP, Director of Group Sales 

Date ----'--'-----'--fi'+-------- Date . J/ • ~ ' ..:LO /1 
Fiorida Event Planning 

8 \'0509 
145 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 131 2013 ~Thursday, July 18, 2013 

StarGroups is a simple, easy to use personalized website service available to you free of charge from Starwood Hotels 
& Resorts Worldwide. Your atlendees book directly into the block, receive instant confirmations and you have access to 
real time block reporting 24x7. 
In order to assist us to get your site up and running as quickly as possible, please complete the following: 

9 '.10509 

146 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 131 2013- Thursday. July 16,2013 

10 V0509 

147 



Aqua lie Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July 13, 2013- Thursday, July 1B, 2013 

Audiovisual Service Standard Acknowledgements 

I, the undersigned, agree on behalf of Group to comply with the Audiovisual Service Standards provided by Hotel, and 
acknowledge that if Audio Visual Services Group, Inc. d/b/a Presentation Services ("PSAV") is not used to provide 
audiovisual services for Group's event, the charges listed In the standards will be billed to: 

Please check applicable option: 
0' Master Account · D Third Party AN Supplier 

AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY 

By~ 
Date /I • I . I I 

I, the undersigned, agree an behalf of ("Third Party A/V Supplier"), to comply with the 
Audiovisual Service Standards provided by Hotel in providing services on behalf of AQUATIC PLANT 
MANAGEMENT SOCIETY. I further agree that Third Party AN Supplier will indemnify, defend and hold Hotel and 
its affiliates harmless from any loss, liability, costs or damages arising from actual or threatened claims resulting from 
Third Party AN Supplier's provision of services. 

On behalf of Third Party AN Supplier, I will provide Hotel a Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability. Insurance, 
including Contractual Liability, Products and Completed Operations and Automobile Liability to Hotel, evidencing minimum 
limits of $3,000,000 combined single limit and will name Hotel and its ownership as additional insureds. I will also provide 
Hotel with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing Third Party AN Supplier's Worker's Compensation and Employers 
Liability coverage in effect for its employees. 

(Name of Third Party AN supplier) 

By __ ~~------------------------

Date ________________ _ 

11 v0509 

148 



Aquatic Pla11t Management Society 
2613 APMS Annual Meeting 
Saturday, July J3, 2013. Thursday, July 18,2013 

STARWOOD AUDIO-VISUAL SERVICE STANDARDS 
FOR GROUPS USING THIRD-PARTY SUPPLIER 

Outlined below are Hotel's Audio-Visual's Service Standards applicable to third-party audiovisual suppliers ("Third-Party Supplier"), This 
document allows us to make sure that Group's Third-Party Supplier has full copies of all Hotel Audio Visual Service Standards, 
Regulations and Costs prior to the planning process. Group and its Third-Party Supplier will need to sign Its acknowledgement of these 
requirements at minimum forty-five (45) days prior to Group's event. Please know thai all of these standards Which are focused strictly 
on customer service, protection of property and our guests must be adhered to by PSAV and any Third-Party Supplier working within 
the Hotel. · 

· 1. All Third-Party Suppliers planning to do audio-visual work within our facility must contact Presentation Services (210-444-6051) 
and the Sales, Catering and/or Convention Service Manager at minimum sixty (60) days prior to the event load ln. 
Presentation Services will review the mandala!}' Hotel audio-visual Service Standards and assist tho Third-Party Supplier In 
assuring the event Is a success. 

2. When Third-Party Suppliers are utilizing one section of the Navarro aa!lroom or fifty percent of the meeting space, an on
site Presentation Services professional must be present at all times. This ensures not only that the audio-visual Service 
Standards are In place but provides instant access to a Hotel representative who can supply needed help or equipment to tho 
Third-Party Supplier, A service charge of $500.00 per day per 10 hour day and $75/hour thereafter will be assessed. This 
charge can be billed directly to the Third-Party Supplier or to the Master Account (If approved by Group). 

3. All Third-Party Suppliers planning to do audio-visual work within the Hotel's facility and/or grounds must place on file vAth the 
Hotel (forty-live (45) days prior to load-In) a certificate of insurance showing a minimum coverage of $3,000,000.00. This 
certificate must name the facility and its ownership as additional insured under the same policy. Such insurance shall be 
primal}' and not contributol}' with the Hotel or ownership insurance. 

4. All Third-Party Suppliers planning to do audio-visual work within the Hotel's facility and/or grounds must sign the alteched 
Acknowledgment of Acceptance of the Audio-Visual Service Standards and the Hold Harmless Agreement in order to protect 
the Hotel against claims or damages caused as a result of their work performed at the Hotel's facility and/or groups. (See the 
attachment entitled "Hold Harmless Agreement") 

5. All Third-Party Suppliers planning to do audio-visual work within the Hotel's facility and/or groups must assume complete 
responsibility for equipment Joss or theft, The Hotel accepts no responsibility for Third-Party Suppliers' lost or stolen property. 

6, All Third-Party Suppliers planning to do audio-visual work within the hotel facility and/or grounds must properly dress (drape) 
all screens. carts and stands. · · 

7. To maintain the Integrity of the Hotel's In-house audio system, Third-Party Suppliers are not permitted to patch Into this system 
unless approved by the Presentation Services professional assigned to the Third-Party Supplier. Patch fees will be assessed 
per the Hotel pricing guide. The Presentation Sentices Professional assigned to the Third-Party Supplier will assess and 
monitor the patch and where damage to the Hotel's system may occur the Presentations Services professional may elect to 
disconnect such patch until a safe connection and equipment are used. 

B. Storage space for outside audio-visual suppliers will be the sole responsibility of the Third-Party Supplier. The Hotel will make 
every effort to secure space once notification is given, but is under no obligation to provide such space. If meeting/banquet 
space Is required, all applicable rental charges will apply due to the loss or displacement of future business opportunities. 

Space being "held" and/or reserved for the Group's meetings must be utilized for meetings or offices. It may not be utilized as 
storage for Third-Party Suppliers. 

9. The Hotel reserves the right to collect an additional deposit for any possible damage to the facility. Any charges Incurred while 
on property will be deducted from this deposit. The Third-Party Supplier Is completely responsible for leaving the hotel In the 
condition lt was given to them. This includes disposal of all trash, props, cardboard, plastic, etc. II a dumpster is required, it 
needs to be dropped off and picked up on the same day and the hotel must be advised 24 - 48 hours prlor to drop-off. 
Cleaning fees will be assessed should floor, wail or ceiling marks require more than standard cleaning. 

10. All additional eleotricity requirements lo operate the Third-Party Supplier's equipment must be ordered no later than fourteen 
(14) days prior to the event. Electrical and/or plumbing charges will be billed by the hotel to the client or group at the prevailing 
rates. For exact electrical fees, please review the hotel's forms for these services. 

11. To preserve the lntegrily of the staging area, flooring, walls and ceiling, It Is strictly prohibited to nail, screw, or tape anything to 
these areas. When hanging equipment from ceilings or walls, it Is mandatory that a Certified Rigger be hired and utilized by 

12 y0509 

149 



Aquatic Plant Management Society 
2013 APMS Annllal Meeting 
Saturday, July 13, 2013 ·Thursday, July 18, 2013 

the Third-Party Supplier. The Hotel has an exclusive agreement with Presentation SeNicas, Contact Information can be 
obtained from your Catering/Convention SeNices Manager or through Presentation SeiVices. 

12. All Third-Party Suppliers should ensure that their associates are properly dressed so as to not offend Hotel guests or Hotel 
associates. If there are any associates who do not meet these requirements the Hotel will ask the Third-Party Supplier to 
correct the Issue. 

13. No equipment or cases shall remain in the "back of the house" areas at any time. Any empty cases aro to be removed from 
the Hotel's facilities and/or grounds and brought back for load-out. 

14. The Hotel res elVes the right to refuse or deny property access to any Third-Party Supplier If the above requirements are not 
met. 

15. All audio-visual agreements outlined in the Hotel Sales Contract will be extended only If Presentation Se!Vices or Audio-Visual 
Headquarters (AVHQ) Is the primary audio-visual provider for Group's event. If Presentation Se!VIces or AVHQ are not 
selected by Group as the primary audio·visual provider, all such agreements with respect to audiovisual will not apply to your 
Group's event. 

Audiovisual Service Standards 

I, the undersigned, have received a copy of the Audiovisual Service Standards for outside Audiovisual Se!Vice Suppliers. I have read 
and understand the information contained within. I acknowledge that if Presentation SeiVIces Is not used as the supplier of our 
audiovisual seiVices, the charges listed In this Audiovisual Service Standards may be billed to: 

Please chock one: 181My Master Bill 0 My Third-Party AV Supplier/ ("Contractor") 

~~ 11·1·11 
~re ~o~.~~.~--------------------

13 V0509 

150 



To:  APMS Board of Directors      January 17, 2012 
From:  Linda Nelson, Chair 
Subject:  Nominating Committee Report 
Committee Members:  Tyler Koschnick, Mike Netherland, Jeff Schardt, Linda Nelson 
 
 
 At the next Annual Business Meeting, the membership will vote on nominees for the 
following vacancies on the Board of Directors:  Director (2 positions) and Vice President.  Board 
members completing their terms and vacating these positions include: Cody Gray (Director), 
John Gardner (Director) and Linda Nelson (Immediate Past President). 
 
 In an effort to round out the Board such that we are more evenly represented on a 
regional basis (all regional chapters represented), the Nominating Committee would like to 
present the following candidates as nominees: 
 
Cody Gray – Vice President.  Dr. Cody Gray, is an Aquatics Specialist for United Phosphorus, 
Inc.  As you are aware, Cody is currently serving on the APMS Board of Directors and is the 
APMS representative on the Weed Science Society of America Board of Directors.  He has also 
been active on the Western APMS Board.  Cody has been a member of APMS since 2006. 
 
Michael Masser – Director.  Dr. Michael Masser is a Professor and Extension Specialist at Texas 
A&M University.  His expertise is aquaculture and aquatic plant management.  He has been an 
active member of the APMS since 2001. He is a past president of the Texas Aquatic Plant 
Management Society. 
 
I am waiting to hear from a potential candidate from the Northeast region to serve as the 
nominee for the other Director position.  My goal is to have confirmation from a final candidate 
by the Mid-winter Board meeting. 
 

The above mentioned candidates have agreed to be nominated for the respective vacant 
Board positions, subject to Board approval.  Jeff Schardt, APMS Secretary, has verified that 
these nominees meet the active membership qualifications (dues paid for 3 consecutive years) as 
outlined in the APMS Bylaws.   
 
BOARD ACTION REQUIRED:  The Committee requests that the Board review and approve 
the slate of candidates for the positions of Director (2 positions) and Vice President.  If approved, 
biographies of these candidates will be posted in the APMS newsletter 30 days prior the July 
Annual Business Meeting in accordance with the Bylaws. 
 
 

151 



To:  APMS Board of Directors      January 12, 2012 
From:  Linda Nelson 
Subject:  Past President’s Advisory Committee Report 
 
 

I attended the Past President’s Luncheon in Baltimore and listened to the discussion lead 
by Greg MacDonald.  A summary of the comments, opinions, and suggestions that were made by 
past presidents is provided below.  Some of these comments may be useful for our Strategic 
Planning Session in Salt Lake City. 
 
1.  Ken Manuel:  The APMS should prepare for a decline in membership due to the economy; 
many folks may decide to minimize their memberships in professional societies.  How does 
APMS plan to maintain their current membership?  Bob Blackburn added that the APMS used to 
have a strong membership from the mosquito control industry; we are losing these members. 
 
2.  Lars Anderson:  APMS may want to consider expanding the Society to include “all” invasive 
species rather than just aquatic plants.  Consider holding a ½ day session at the Salt Lake City 
meeting on zebra and quagga mussels and New Zealand mudsnails; these species have similar 
vectors as aquatic plants. 
 
3.  Richard Hinterman:  The Board should prepare for declining sponsorship.  A possible 
solution may be to hold our meeting at a different time of year or overlap with some of the 
Regional Chapter conferences.  Richard also suggested that we “cut the free booze” at the 
meetings; this would save the Society a lot of money. 
 
4.   Jeff Schardt commented on funding issues and the recent announcement by AERF regarding 
their future plan to cut their contribution to the APMS.  Jeff recommended that the Board 
continue to request AERF support for student activities at our annual meeting. 
 
5.  David Tarver suggested that we review the purpose/direction of the Society and clearly 
identify where we are spending our dollars.  We need a strong strategic plan as well as an 
implementation plan. 
 
 I sent an E-mail to all of the APMS Past Presidents prior the mid-winter meeting; 
extending them an opportunity to comment or make additional suggestions for consideration by 
the Board.  I received two responses as of the date of this report.  I’ll compile the responses in a 
handout for the Board meeting. 
 

In the coming months, I will coordinate the 2012 Past President’s Luncheon (menu, 
number of attendees, location, invitation, agenda, etc.) with the Meeting Planning Committee 
and Bill Torres.  A possible topic for presentation and discussion at the next luncheon could be a 
summary of our 2012 Strategic Planning Session. While in Baltimore, one of the past presidents 
(can’t remember who) asked me about the current composition of the APMS membership; I will 
prepare some stats on that topic as well as a discussion item.  If the Board has any other issues 
that need to be addressed at this luncheon, please let me know and I’ll add them to the agenda. I 
am also in the process of reviewing the Ops Manual; another duty delegated to this Committee. 

152 



REPORT OF THE PROGRAM COMMITTEE  

 
Terry Goldsby, Chairman 
Mid-Year APMS Board Meeting – Salt Lake City, UT 
January 28, 2012 
 
To the Board: 
 

As of January 13th, 2012, no titles or abstracts had been received for consideration, although a 
number of verbal commitments are in my files.  Although the upcoming 2012 meeting and site were 
beautifully described in our October 2011 newsletter, I failed to place a “FIRST CALL FOR PAPERS” in 
the same.  I have asked Chetta to immediately send out a “FIRST CALL” email.   By the time of this board 
meeting, this will have been accomplished. We will use a number of suggested databases for this “email 
blast” (and others if necessary), including Karen Brown’s at UF.   I have also provided Chetta with a 
“SECOND CALL FOR PAPERS” form (to be included in the March newsletter) and a “FINAL CALL” 
form for later use.  As usual, I would expect presentation commitments to begin to increase after the mass 
solicitation and continue through the “FINAL CALL FOR PAPERS”.   

 
In discussions with Tyler, Lars, Cody, and others, we have ideas on a few potential themes that 

may guide us toward 1st session topics and guest speaker selections/requests.  I would like to take a few 
minutes to discuss themes and get board input and consensus. Suggestions are encouraged. Following are 
theme ideas so far: 

 
1) Climate Change and Aquatic Plant Management (invite speakers on climate change models) 
2) Protecting Aquatic Ecosystem Services (possibly with western emphasis) 
3) 21st Century Aquatic Plant Management: Navigating Regulatory Rivers (sessions on NPDES, 

ESA, “organic production” (food, irrigation water, etc.), applicator protection, etc. 
4) Irrigated Agriculture – Challenges and Opportunities 
5) Weed Wars in the West 

 
We should have discussion of field trip options (I will gather and distribute info at meeting): 

1) Great Salt Lake 
2) USDA – ARS Weed Lab (rangeland/toxic plant lab) 
3) Snowbird Ski Resort   http://www.snowbird.com/events/summeractivities.html 
4) Kennecott Copper Mine http://www.visitutah.org/kennecott-copper-mine.html  (there may be 

a herbicide distributor that wishes to become “basic” in copper) 
5) Historical Salt Lake City – Capitol Building 
6) Mormon Facilities/Tabernacle Choir 

 
Beginning in early February, we plan to move quickly – finalizing agenda and program items and 
“plugging” into Jeff’s revised template from previous year(s).  We will lean heavily on our Western 
members (Lars, Cody, etc.) and solicit their help in securing a Keynote speaker and regional speakers for 
presentations on riparian issues, irrigation, Idaho milfoil campaign, new western invasive species, etc. 
 
This concludes the Program Committee report. 
 
Terry Goldsby 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

153 



 
APMS Regional Chapters Committee Report 

 

Michael  Netherland 
 

Jan 2012 - BOD Meeting, Salt Lake City, UT 

 
 

1.  During the July 2011 APMS BOD meeting, the potential addition of the South 
Florida APMS as a Regional Chapter was discussed.  Vernon Vandiver presented 
the case to the FAPMS BOD, and following some contentious discussion, a 
motion was made to agree to SFAPMS becoming a Regional Chapter of the 
APMS.  The subsequent vote ended in a “tie” and therefore no recommendation is 
forthcoming from the FAPMS BOD.   I discussed this issue with President 
Renney on Jan 13th and informed him that APMS would like a yes or no decision.  
For some background, the SFAPMS has been in existence since 1996 and many 
of the members are also members of FAPMS.  I pulled the following language 
from the APMS OPS manual: 
 

Evaluate requests by regional chapters for recognized affiliation with the 

APMS according to the following criteria and make recommendations to the Board 

concerning such requests. 

 

a. No other APMS-recognized regional chapter is currently in a position to 

serve the APMS mission in the geographic area covered by the proposed new 

chapter. 

 

b. The mission statement, ideals, and goals of the proposed new chapter must 

be compatible with those of the APMS. 

 

c. The proposed new chapter must establish governing bylaws. 

 

d. The proposed new chapter must request official recognition via the APMS 

Regional Chapters Committee; and upon the committee's recommendation, the 

subject of the request must be approved by the APMS Board of Directors. 

 

e. In cases where conflict of interest between a proposed new chapter and an 

existing chapter(s) arises, the APMS Board of Directors will adjudicate based 

upon petitions of the opposing chapters. 

 

 To my knowledge, the Regional Chapter Committee has not received a formal request by 
the SFAPMS.  It would seem that we need a request from the SFAPMS and then the FAPMS can 
make their decision during the next quarterly BOD meeting.  If FAPMS has no issues, then the 
APMS BOD can vote to accept or deny membership to the SFAPMS.  If FAPMS does not agree, 
then the APMS BOD is supposed to “Adjudicate”. 
 
 
 

2. Thank you to President Koschnick for saving relevant files related to the APMS 
student Scholarship.  Letters have been prepared to solicit the Regional Chapters 

154 



to support the APMS student scholarship.  We will ask each Chapter to provide 
$2000.00 per year.  If all of the Chapters participate, this would raise $14K of the 
annual 20K required to administer the Scholarship. 

 
3.  I sent requests to Regional Chapter Presidents asking if they had anything of 

interest for the APMS BOD Meeting. 
 

NEAPMS response:   
o       We are about to have our 13th annual meeting in NH 
o       Our membership has continued to increase each year and this year's conference attendance appears to 
be getting close to one of our biggest turnouts yet.  We expect to see about 150 people. 
o       Next year we’ll be taking our meeting to southern Connecticut to the Water’s Edge Resort in 
Westbrook.  Conference dates are January 22-24, 2013 
 
South Carolina response:   
SCAPMS anticipates playing a pivotal role in coping with the new NPDES permits in our area.  This will 
include workshops, sessions at our annual meeting, etc.  We also look forward to where regional chapters 
fit into APMS strategic planning. 
 
Midwest APMS: 
Please include in your report the fact that the MAPMS Board has increased the Graduate Student Research 
Grant to $5,000 annually (up from $2,000).  This is a significant increase and is the largest research grant 
offered by any of the APMS chapters.  Our goal with this increase in grant amount is to attract, to the 
MAPMS, high caliber research proposals from graduate students from the Midwest region and around the 
country. 
 
Florida APMS:  
Just to follow up on our telephone conversation, the FAPMS Board did discuss the issue of SFAMPS 
becoming a chapter of APMS.   At our 1st quarter meeting a motion was made to approve of the addition. 
After a second and 30 minutes of discussion the vote came down as a tie with one abstention. Therefore no 
decision was made.  None of us were aware that the APMS by-laws required our agreement. I will put this 
item on the agenda for our next meeting and hopefully share the line item language from the APMS by-
laws with our board. That factor may be all it takes to bring the issue to its finality. 
 
 

4. The committee will work with Mr. Torres to plan the Regional Chapter Breakfast.  The 
committee chair will solicit an appropriate Regional Chapter Member to provide an 
update during the Annual Business Meeting. 

  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Michael D. Netherland 

155 



 

 

 

 

 

 

The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 

 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
 

 2009 
 
 
 

APMS Committee for Strategic Planning 

 

 

 

 

 

The Aquatic Plant Management Society, Inc. 

P.O. Box 821265 

Vicksburg, MS  39182-2165  

 

156 



AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT SOCIETY 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN - 2009 

 

 
This document contains the results of the strategic planning process conducted by the 

Aquatic Plant Management Society (APMS) on January 23-24, 2009.  Strategic Planning 

is a disciplined and concerted effort to produce decisions and actions that guide and shape 

what the Aquatic Plant Management Society (APMS) is, what it does, and why it does it. 

Strategic planning is also a way of looking to the future and deciding what the APMS 

will do.  As a result of strategic planning, the APMS should have a clearer idea of where 

it is going, how it will get there, as well as opportunities and challenges that it faces. This 

Strategic Plan should be viewed as a “living document” that changes and evolves with 

time and circumstances. The Strategic Planning process should be revisited periodically 

(about every three years).  Strategic Goals were identified during this planning process 

and are appended to this report.  Progress toward accomplishing the Strategic Goals 

established through the Strategic Planning Process and the Strategic Plan should be 

monitored by the APMS Board of Directors (BOD) on a regular basis.   

 

The Strategic Planning Process and Activities 

 

Members of APMS (predominantly the APMS Board of Directors) met prior to the 

winter Board Meeting in Milwaukee, Wisconsin on January 23-24, 2009.  Attending were 

Carleton Layne, Greg MacDonald, Linda Nelson, Sherry Whitaker, Michael Netherland, 

Alan “Bo” Burns, Terry Goldsby, Brad Howell, Tyler Koschnick, Chetta Owens, Susan 

Wilde, Josh Chesier, Jim Schmidt, and John Rodgers.  

157 



 

Since an extensive strategic planning exercise had been conducted in 2005-2006, the 

2009 activity was largely intended to update the previous Strategic Plan.  To organize this 

strategic planning exercise, the following agenda was utilized: 1) Introductions and 

Background, 2) New Critical Issues and Opportunities, 3) Development of Strategic 

Goals, and 4) Reporting and Evaluation. With the current financial recession, the group 

initially discussed current unique circumstances permeating decision making in 

professions served by APMS and the need for caution and responses to imminent 

changes. In the discussion, several participants emphasized the need to preserve the 

APMS core values during these challenging and uncertain financial times.  Many of the 

Strategic Goals that emerged from this planning centered on maintaining core values and 

ensuring a sound fiscal future for the Society.  Other goals related to opportunities 

identified that could and should be achieved. 

 

 APMS Strategic Plan Objectives and Action Items 

 

A high priority identified during this strategic planning exercise was ensuring the 

financial sustainability of the APMS.  Approaches that were suggested for accomplishing 

the financial sustainability of the APMS included conservative and judicious 

management of financial resources and diversifying our revenue stream. Supporting the 

core values of education and outreach were also identified as important goals for APMS.  

Opportunities were identified to follow up on current activities and promote effective 

new approaches (e.g. web site enhancements).  Membership and member services were 

158 



also a high priority. A special effort to recruit and retain dedicated students was 

recognized as a priority.  While recognizing their unique and special character, enhanced 

interactions and communications with Regional Chapters were also recommended. 

Communication is an important activity of the APMS and the annual meeting is a crucial 

contributor toward successful communication.  Specific goals and objectives are 

presented below.  

 

1. Ensure financial sustainability of APMS by containing costs and monitoring 

revenue streams. These unprecedented financial times require special vigilance and 

communication of the value of APMS membership and participation.  

 

2.  Encourage and support scientific research and assist in promoting the control and 

management of aquatic plants through scientifically sound procedures. Strategic 

allocation of scholarships and other promotional scientific resources could be 

advantageous at this time. 

 

3. Enhance interactions and communications with Regional Chapters while 

recognizing and preserving their unique regional character.  Regional Chapters have 

much to offer to APMS in terms of science and management approaches.  

Conversely, APMS can offer Regional Chapters a look at the “bigger picture” and 

ideas from outside the “neighborhood.” 

 

4. Cooperate with other societies and organizations with similar and related interests. 

159 



  

5. Focus on the annual meeting and development of protocols or SOPs that can help 

to ensure its scientific quality and financial success. Extension of the concept of 

prescriptive SOPs to other activities and committees of APMS would likely be 

beneficial.  

 

Recognition of potential impacts of the current financial situation (intense recession) on 

the Society and professions served by APMS, permeated much of the discussion.  Thus 

the “heart” of the strategic planning that ensued centered on forestalling potential adverse 

effects of economic downturn and seizing opportunities to make progress during these 

exceptional times. Other discussion involved the journal and electronic opportunities as 

well as the web site.  These are crucial communication tools and should be carefully 

managed.  

 

At the end of several productive and challenging hours, we arrived at the strategic plan 

and goals presented here. Important in this strategic planning was to discern what needed 

to be done, devise an implementation strategy, and to develop a mechanism to check on 

progress. We agreed to draft this strategic plan for review, review/modify the strategic 

plan as needed, approve (adopt) the revised plan, and monitor progress periodically.  

 

160 



 

APMS STRATEGIC PLAN (2009 – 2012) 

 
 
 

STRATEGIC 

GOALS 

RESPONSIBLE 

ENTITY OR 

COMMITTEES 

MONITORING 

PROGRESS 

NOTES 

1. CONTINUE 

STUDENT SUPPORT 
APMS BOD 
FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 
SCHOLASTIC 
ENDOWMENT 
COMMITTEE 
STUDENT 
AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE 

  

2. ENSURE 

FINANCIAL 

STABILITY 

APMS BOD 
FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 

  

3. 

CONTAIN/REDUCE 

ANNUAL MEETING 

COSTS 

APMS BOD 

MEETING 

PLANNING 

COMMITTEE 

PROGRAM 

COMMITTEE 

FINANCE 

COMMITTEE 

  

4. CONTINUE APMS 

RESEARCH 

GRANTS 

APMS BOD 
SCHOLASTIC 
ENDOWMENT 
COMMITTEE 
REGIONAL 
CHAPTERS 
COMMITTEE 

  

5. PROMOTE APMS 

WEBSITE 

EDUCATION & 

OUTREACH 

COMMITTEE 

WEBSITE 

COMMITTEE 

  

161 



6. ENGAGE AND 

INVITE POLICY 

AND REGULATORY 

REPRESENTATIVES 

APMS BOD 

MEETING 

PLANNING 

COMMITTEE 

LEGISLATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

PROGRAM 

COMMITTEE 

  

7. ENCOURAGE 

COMMUNICATION 

AND EXCHANGE 

(EDITORIALS, 

SEMINARS, ETC.) 

APMS BOD 

EDUCATION & 

OUTREACH 

COMMITTEE 

PROGRAM 

COMMITTEE 

  

8. CONTINUE 

ONGOING 

EDUCATION & 

OUTREACH 

ACTIVITIES 

APMS BOD 

EDUCATION & 

OUTREACH 

COMMITTEE 

  

 
 
 
      

162 



STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

 January 13, 2012 

 

Student Affairs Committee  

Rebecca Haynie, Committee Chair 
Christopher Mudge 
Joe Vassios 
Mark Lewandowski  

 

Student Paper Contest 

 

The 2011 51st Annual meeting in Baltimore, Maryland was very well attended by 
students. There were 16 student presenters (5 posters, 11 oral presentations) from 9 different 
Universities.  All students gave excellent presentations and each received complimentary 
registration, accommodations, and a textbook of his/her choice.  The society gave outstanding 
paper and poster awards and SEPRO sponsored a student luncheon.    
  
Student Tour 

 

 Nine students- a new record- participated in the post-meeting student tour which was 
sponsored by APMS and AERF. Maryland DNR biologists Mark Lewandowski, Lee Carns and 
Brooke Landry provided a boat tour of the Susquehanna Flats at the mouth of the Chesapeake 
Bay. The students enjoyed snorkeling, swimming, and trying to identify the numerous native 
aquatic plant species. We enjoyed an amazing Maryland crab dinner at a local restaurant and 
spent the night in cabins at Elk Neck State Park. All students were delivered safely to the airport 
Thursday morning and the students had ample time to make their flights home.  

   

 
  
2012 Meeting Progress 

 

Student Papers 

 
 I will submit the announcement to previous student presenters, chapter newsletters, 

Aquatics magazine, and university and research contacts.  I again attempt to solicit papers and 

presentations from universities that have previously not been involved with APMS.  I will 

concentrate this outreach effort in the Western states because of the meeting proximity but 

encourage the board to send suggestions and/or contacts for any other universities.   

Student Tour 

 Based on the enormous success of the 2011 student tour, I expect high participation in 

this year’s student tour. I have spoken with Cody Gray about touring some of the irrigation 

districts and possibly extending the tour to a 2 day format. I would appreciate the Board’s 

thoughts on this possibility. As always, we will try to keep costs reasonable and could actively 

163 



seek sponsorship for the tour. Pending board approval on the meeting format and with 

cooperation from Cody’s contacts in the region, we will begin scheduling the tour activities. I 

plan to work more closely with Bill Torres in securing deposits for lodging, food, etc. as to avoid 

using my personal credit card during the tour.   

 
 

   
 

 

 

164 



Website Committee Report 

 

Aquatic Plant Management Society  
Winter Board Meeting 
 
Site Traffic: 

 
Site visits as measured per month are meeting expectations.  Note that prior to 2010, a 
different tracking statistic was used, which likely overestimated the number of visits 
slightly. 
 

Year Total Visits  Year Total Visits 

2011 115,825  2004 45,133 
2010 92,660  2003 48,543 
2009 102,500  2002 40,884 
2008 99,532  2001 6,500 
2007 113,988  2000 5,613 
2006 72,357  1999 3,848 
2005 58,235    

 
Development to Date 

 
Archival Information:   
Online archives have been scanned and posted, including newsletters, past programs, and 
original documents.  A request for members to look for missing programs and newsletters 
or other items of interest was published in the October newsletter, but no responses were 
received.   
 
A large number of board books remain to be scanned for the purposes of digital 
archiving.  Many of these have been sent to Dave Petty by Bill Haller, and this work will 
resume during the first half of this year. 
 
New Design: 
A new website design and layout was put online by NDR Research in September of 2011.  
This gave the site a new look, and also reorganized the way information was stored – as it 
had been several years since the last major overhaul. 
 
Costs 

Costs incurred in 2012 break down as follows: 
 

ISP Fees: $119.40 
Site Maintenance/Development: $2,745.00 
Archival scanning and posting: $2,430.00 
Site Redesign (MS State HPCC Group): $2,000.00 

Site Redesign (NDR Research): $2,530.00 

Total: $9,824.40 

165 



Other items to be completed: 
 

1. reorganization of the menu structure 
 

2. text recognition of the JAPM articles prior to about 1995, and the abstracts and 
keywords added to the JAPM search engine. 

 
The time involved in reorganizing the menu based on student member recommendations 
would be minimal – approximately 4-6 hours of time.   
 
The work with older issues of JAPM for the search engine would cost approximately 
$1,200 to $1,800.  While not technically difficult, it will involve a large investment in 
time.  This would be a one-time expense, as the issues published since that date are 
provided to the webmaster in a digital format ready for inclusion into the search engine, 
and are incorporated soon after each issue is published as part of the routine maintenance 
and development. 
 
Many of the costs above were one-time fees, for archiving and website design.  The 
APMS site continues to grow as new information becomes available, which has resulted 
in a large and complex website for information management and organization.  As such, 
the webmaster is requesting an annual operating budget of $4,000 plus up to $1,800 to 
complete the site reorganization.  A cost estimate for completing the archival scanning of 
past Board Books is not possible at this time due the large number that still remains. 
 
 
Submitted by: 
 
Ryan Wersal, Website Committee Chair 
Jonathan Fleming, Committee Member 
Debbie McBride, Committee Member 
Justin Nawrocki, Committee Member 
David Petty, Webmaster 

166 



The AERF report is brief.   
  
1.  At the last APMS Board meeting in Baltimore, I informed the board that the AERF 
would be reassessing their funding at APMS meetings of student rooms, post meeting 
trips and scholarships as the foundation faced uncertain times as a result of the budget 
issues involving the defunding of the Army Corps of Engineers, ERDC, Chemical 
Control Team, the implementation of the state and federal NPDES - Pesticides General 
Permit and the perceived need of the APMS Chapters for more support.  The AERF 
Board at that time felt that it needed to be fiscally responsible with its limited 
discretionary funds and be prepared to respond to evolving needs appropriattely.  At the 
fall business meeting, the Board of Directors determined that the Foundation would 
consider requests for funding on a case by case basis and avoid long-term blanket 
commitments.   
  
The AERF Board will, therefore, will respectfully consider requests received from the 
APMS for meeting support and other activities as indicated above. 
 
2.  The AERF website has been updated to include a fill-in-the-blanks Pesticides 
Discharge Management Plan to assist aquatic plant managers in their effort to comply 
with requirements of the state and federal NPDES-Pesticides General Permits.  The 
form is in pdf format and can be downloaded directly from the website 
(www.aquatics.org).  A spreadsheet is also on the site that provides a summary and a 
link to all the states and their requirements. 
 
3.  AERF has been asked to sponsor a symposium and lunch for District Conservation 
Officers at the BassMasters Classic annual meeting in February.  APMS has co-
sponsored similar events with AERF in the past.  Travel expenses for Dr. Netherland 
and the luncheon for 50 people should not exceed $2500.  AERF respectfully requests 
APMS to co-sponsor this event. 

167 



 

 

NALMS Report to the APMS Board of Directors 
 

Michael D. Netherland, Committee Chair 

 

Jan 2012 - BOD Meeting, Salt Lake City, UT 

 

The North American Lake Management Society held their 31st annual meeting on Oct 
26-28th, 2011 in Spokane, WA.  Attendance was approximately 500.  Overall 
membership has increased by about 6% to just over 1000 members.  There is a fairly 
even balance between members in the public and private sectors. 
 
The NALMS BOD meets two times per year, but they also participate in monthly 
conference calls.     
 
   The NALMS  revamped their website (~$15K) and it allows administrative access for 5 
members and 1 reconciler to post new material.  
 
 The new student BOD member was tasked with soliciting new student members, and 
student membership increased significantly this past year.     
 
The Certified Lake Manager Program continues  (NALMS provides the certification) and 
this is considered a valuable service by the members. 

- Application – Resume and job experience 
- CEU’s -  meeting attendance as well as publications    

 
NALMS brings in income of ~80K  by running the Water Quality Council Meeting 
(Portland, OR in May 2012)   8th National Monitoring Conference – Water: One 
Resource – Shared Effort – Common Future on April 30 – May 4, 2012.   
 
The upcoming NALMS Annual Meeting is in Madison, WI in October.    
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Michael D. Netherland,  Ph.D 
 

168 



Ms. Sherry Whitaker 
Treasurer 
APMS 
PO Box 821265 
Vicksburg, MS 39182-1265 

Dear Sherry, 

December 12, 2011 

3272 Sherman Ridge Drive • Marietta, GA 30064 
Telephone 678.773.1364 • Fax 770.499.0158 

Carlton R. Layne, Executive Director 
Email: clayne@aquatics.org 

www.aquatics.org 

The past year has been a challenge for the aquatic plant management community. Between the NPDES 
issue, the questions regarding funding for the Corps of Engineer's research program, increasing issues involving 
endangered species, incidents involving exotic invasive aquatic animals, and the increasingly vocal anti-aquatic 
plant control folks, the Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration Foundation (AERF) has been active on all fronts. 

I know that you understand that AERF is the action arm of the aquatic societies across the nation. We 
maintain contacts with all the state pesticide and environmental agencies that regulate what you do in the world of 
aquatic plant management. We're on top of the NPDES issue in every state. Please check out the AERF website 
at www.aquatics.org to find the most current information anywhere on state-specific NPDES requirements. A 
fill-in-the-blank PDF form will be on line by the time you receive this letter to help you comply with the NPDES 
requirement of a Pesticide Discharge Management Plan. AERF is also funding a "White Paper" to provide you 
with a peer-reviewed scientifically valid method for accurately surveying aquatic pest populations to assist your 
choice of "action thresholds." Meanwhile, AERF will continue to work with RISE and WSSA in efforts to 
provide a legislative fix to NPDES such as HR 872. 

The BMP is currently undergoing a review and update. We will likely add one or two chapters and a 
plant or two as well. In addition, AERF is there for you to use as a reference for your customers and clients to 
provide information regarding chemicals and toxicity, or copies of BMPs, or experts to explain controversial 
issues, or symposia, or workshops, etc. 

I know these last couple of years has been challenging and that you have to make some hard decisions 
when determining which societies to join and which non-profits to support. AERF and I appreciate all the 
financial support you have provided in the past. Your donations fund the travel and associated expenses of these 
and other AERF activities such as supporting student and regulatory attendance at chapter and national APMS 
meetings. I hope I can continue to count on your financial support this year. You are currently an Associate 
Sponsor. Please consider increasing your support to the Affiliate level. 

Please come up and talk to me at the next chapter APMS meeting in your area and tell me what your 
needs are and how AERF can better help you and your business. 

I'll see you soon, 

Carlton Layne 

Executive Director 

169 



INVOICE FOR 2012 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 

AQUATIC ECOSYSTEM RESTORATION FOUNDATION 

Please review the information below and make any necessary corrections or additions. Return this form with 
your membership renewal in the enclosed envelope. 

In 2011 your membership level was: Associate. Your membership contribution was: $250. 

Name: 

Email: 

Company: 

Address: 

City: 

State: 

Zip: 

Phone: 

Fax: 

Website: 

Sherry Whitaker 

sherry.l.whitaker@usace.army.mil 

APMS 

PO Box 821265 

Vicksburg 

MS 

39182-1265 

601-634-2990 

601-634-2398 

www.apms.org 

D Check here if you are a commercial applicator or management company. 

Select or change your membership level here: 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

Select your t-shirt size or select a cap: 

Gold 

Silver 

Bronze 

Affiliate 

Associate 

D Large D Extra Large 

Dues: 

Dues: 

Dues: 

Dues: 

Dues: 

D Other ___ _ 

Title: Submitted by: ---------------------------------------

Please return this form with your payment in the enclosed envelope or mail to: 

Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration Foundation 
1860 Bagwell Street 
Flint, MI 48503 

$15,000 

$5,000 

$2,500 

$1,000 

$250 

D Cap 

For more information contact Carlton R. Layne, Executive Director, AERF, 3272 Sherman Ridge Drive, Marietta, 
Georgia 30064, Telephone: 678-773-1364, Fax: 770-499-0158, Email: clayne@aquatics.org. 

AERF, 1860 Bagwell Street, Flint, MI 48503-4406. AERF's Federal I.D. Number is 38-3304154. 

170 



UFF1oRinA 
IFAS Extension 
Center for Aquatic 
and Invasive Plants 

November 30, 2011 

Tyler J. Koschnick, President 
Aquatic Plant Management Society 
c/o SePRO Corporation 
11550 N. Meridian St., Ste. 600 
Carmel, IN 46032 

Dear Tyler, 

7922 NW 71 st Street • PO Box 110610 
Gainesville, FL 32611-0610 

Phone: (352) 392-1799 
Fax: (352) 392-3462 

http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu 
CAIP-education@ufl.edu 

Somehow another year has flown by and it's time for us to prepare for our annual invasive plant education workshop for 
Florida teachers. This year's PLANT CAMP dates are set for June 17-21. 

As you may know, our 5-day, one of a kind workshop is made possible by collaboration between the Florida Fish and Wildlife 
Conservation Commission/Invasive Plant Management Section and the UF/IFAS Center for Aquatic and Invasive Plants. 
However, additional sponsors are needed each year for expenses that fall outside UF's grant parameters such as mid-day 
meals, snacks and PLANT CAMP t-shirts. These special touches make PLANT CAMP more memorable for participants and help 
attract top-notch teachers every year in a competitive application process. (We have as many as 80 applicants each year.) 

This year, twenty-four teachers will be selected to receive professional training on the subject of Florida plant life with a 
special focus on aquatic invasive species. Our goal is to provide greater background knowledge and resources so these 
individuals can gain the confidence needed to teach the topic to their students. (For many teachers, even science teachers, 
the subject of invasive plants is a little intimidating.) To date, more than 200 teachers have received this intensive training 
and in turn, shared their new knowledge with more than 1,200 colleagues and well over 20,000 students. 

With current funding challenges, your support is even more important to the success of PLANT CAMP and the Florida Invasive 
Plant Education Initiative. Can we count on you again this year to sponsor up to $500 for our event? Sponsors are recognized 
on print materials for the workshop, placards displayed during meals, class activities and lectures, on PLANT CAMP t-shirts 
and also on our Education Initiative website (http://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/education/plant camp/2011/). Any remaining funds 
are used for snacks and incidentals needed for the workshop. Please let us know at your earliest convenience if Aquatic Plant 
Management Society is able to partner with us for this important project. 

For more information about PLANT CAMP and the Florida Invasive Plant Education Initiative, please see our website: 
ht tp ://plants.ifas.ufl.edu/educatlon/. And of course, feel free to call any time (352.219.1712). 
Thank you very much for considering this request. We look forward to hearing from you. 

yRichar 4 
Coordinator, Florida Invasive Plant Education Initiative 

cc: Terry Goldsby, President-Elect 
Sherry Whittaker, Treasurer 

UF FwR'IDA 
If-AS lxit.-n'!llun 
(' ·r!t'fAIIf.uh, 
• IIIII •l't..ti' 

Florida Invasive Plant Education Initiative • http://plante.lfas.ufl.edu/educatlon 
A Collaboralion of the UFIIFAS Center for AquaUc and Invasive Plants 

and the Florida F1sh and Wildlife Conservation Commission /Invasive Plant Management Seclicn 

The Foundation for The Gator Nation 
An Equal Opportunity Institution 

171 




